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Chairman’s Statement

AAEREZEFE((EFT]) 2HEREME
REEBRAB([ARAF]) RENERAT]

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), |
would like to present the annual report of G-Vision

(X&EBDHZE=ZZT—ZTF=H=1+—H International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its

IR BEREZER - subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2010.

E3 RESULTS

rEBHZE-_T—TF=A=+—H1 The audited consolidated loss attributable to

FEREZEACERBEGEELY A
11,569,000/ T ° #8451,252,498,336% i@
R N BT E 2 B EE A0.92781( -

shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2010 was approximately HK$11,569,000. Loss per share
based on 1,252,498,336 weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue amounted to HK$0.92 cents.

iR = DIVIDEND
EEECBARATNREHE_T—TF=H The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend

=t —BLEFEZEMRPEE(ZEF
NEF &) o

e e

for the year ended 31 March 2010 (2009: Nil).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

HE-_Z—ZTF=-A=+—HLFE XK
SEESERA & FE 474,400,000 7T
REFEEEEBRLE21% - XFEEH
B FEE4/510,300,0008 7T - EF A AE
BSE 58 4912,900,00098 7T, ©

BEEBNEEFESAEELRB IR
RERE - ELHFFE - REXRAMHE
%ﬁi%@ﬁ%ﬁéﬂﬂ$&Aﬁ%ﬁ@
it NBUBRBEB 2 D e XRBREF
TH25% - ETHFE BEEXEKEEAXE
REREBEER RN G 2HHEEME
HNE  BEFEXBRIREFER TR
19% - #ANERFNBERFTIRE  BREE?
BARTEAMRSZEEXNAS DU EBE
18 EFT%E 499,100,000/ 7T °

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

For the year ended 31 March 2010, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$74.4
million, representing a decrease of approximately 21%
over last year’s consolidated turnover. The net loss for
the year amounted to approximately HK$10.3 million
compared to last year’'s net loss of approximately
HK$12.9 million.

The Group’s restaurant business was the main
contributor to the Group’s turnover for the year under
review. In the first half of the year, the tourist industry
and local consumer expenditure had been hard hit by
the global financial turmoil and the human swine flu
pandemic which resulted in a 25% drop in restaurant
segment turnover compared to last year. In the second
half of the year, the restaurant business improved
gradually in line with the recovery of the global
economic environment and the more favorable market
situation. The full year turnover, however, still recorded
an overall 19% drop compared to last year. Whilst
the profit margin remained stable, the segment loss
escalated to approximately HK$9.1 million owing to the
significant drop in turnover and higher rental costs.
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Chairman’s Statement

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

AR AEERTRZIREDNE  WEZY
EERAFEHES RS AT EEBEY
2,500,000 C - AR RNz A EHET
BNARBE  IRBSGZWER_ZT—F
FZA=ZFT—AZAFEELB LT HE
TG 1% - W EF8493,700,0005 7T °

HRAKBE2RFRERERR  ARHEESD
Bz XBEEREEAREEZEBKINR
mER - Qi AEERBEEFREME
BZBRRE RREAXHBRRARIEHRS
RAEBE 2 FBER -

R

For the Group's investment properties in the PRC, the
properties in Shantou were sold during the year resulted
in a fair value loss of approximately HK$2.5 million.
The commercial property market in Shenzhen, however,
remained robust and as such, the fair values as of
31 March 2010 for our Wenjin Plaza properties were
adjusted upward by approximately HK$3.7 million based
on the opinion of the independent valuer.

The operation of the Group’s environmental friendly
tableware business in the PRC was suspended during the
year and the trading operation remained unsatisfactory.
In response to that, the Group’s future focus will be
on other business segments’ development and the
environmental friendly tableware business will not
be considered as our main stream of business going
forward.

PROSPECTS

BEXGHEEF/ARE 2R OER -
A ARBRUZBEFRITELRBALS F
ZHERRAVMEEBREEPSLEZR
B AEBEBERZEERBDHBALE
- -E-_FT—ZFF AKESLHEKEM
FEEDE - MR BEREE_T—ZF
MR FER R - BN ER 2 K& TR
EETHYEMEE _—_FT-—FTFN\A%
T -AEERMBEZ2HHERARIIES
BEAH  HMEEE 2 EXBHRIER

B/ 488
2

E

The restaurant business will remain as our core
operation. However, the operating environment for
the Group’s restaurant operations will continue to be
challenging due to the competitive environment and
the constraints in transferring the higher rental and
food costs to our customers. In 2010, the Group has
revamped both of our restaurant outlets. The renovation
at Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant was completed
in April 2010 whilst the renovation at City Chiu Chow
Restaurant is still underway and is expected to complete
in August 2010. It is envisaged that the new image of
our restaurants will help to attract more customers and
hence have a positive impact on our turnover.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

AANBHHAREE cEEENETHEFNA
HBASEEFELZE N NEEFTHBUARD

FIE
BHEE
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I would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 July 2010
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Management Discussion and Analysis

B 75 [ 8 FINANCIAL REVIEW
HEzE_ZTZ—ZTF=-A=+—RHLFE" For the year ended 31 March 2010, the Group recorded

NEBEES ,%? & & EE4)74,400,000/8
TG B = F & EE 494,100,000 JTIE
21% ° B EFH R 2 £919,700,000%8 7T =
EHRNBEEEBRDTE -

AEBRODBEEEAHEESEHEREFIEY
10,300,000/ ¢ * M EF A5 BB /F5
912,900,000 7T o

RBEEBEME 2R EBERER
RIBESIBHEBR2BE THEGFBRER
BEL ZEERTFEE I
%%%ﬁé@m,zoo,ooo;‘%xfﬁi#%%ﬁ
#374,300,0008 T T £19% - B & 2
BABEEFREEFKRE BEEHR
Do HEREBERAE NS D IEELH
9,100,000/& jr 2 &5 18 -

AEBRFEZEKEME ﬁ’&ﬁf:‘a‘i@ﬁé‘
N FHER 2 F I K 491,200,000 7T °

Iz RN FEEKZS ,73700000/%75
HombENEYEZAFEEEBEY
2,500,000 JTFr 538 ©

RREEEBRZRE AR ,iﬁl\ﬁ/\/m

SHEEBREBETEE - WO MEEBEREF
ek 4V B 382,800,000 JT I 1A [0l BB F ¥ 8%
8 47500,00058 7T 2 E518 ©

RBES R BEIR

a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$74.4
million, representing a drop of 21% over previous year’s
turnover of approximately HK$94.1 million. The decrease
in turnover of approximately HK$19.7 million was mainly
attributed to a decrease in turnover in the restaurant
business.

The Group recorded a net loss of approximately HK$10.3
million for the year under review compared to a net loss
of approximately HK$12.9 million for the previous year.

For the restaurant operations, the global financial
crisis coupled with the swine flu pandemic has led to
a significant contraction in consumer spending and
a drop in the number of tourists visiting Hong Kong.
The segment turnover was adversely affected with a
drop of approximately 19% from last year's turnover of
approximately HK$91.2 million to this year’'s turnover
of approximately HK$74.3 million. Profit margin was
maintained at last year’'s level but segment loss of
approximately HK$9.1 million was recorded due to lower
turnover, higher rental and operating expenses.

For the Group’s investment properties in the PRC, the
fair value loss of approximately HK$2.5 million resulted
from the sale of the Shantou properties was partially
offset by the fair value gain of approximately HK$3.7
million from our Shenzhen properties, resulting in a net
increase in fair value of approximately HK$1.2 million as
recognised in current year.

The performance of the environmental friendly paper
tableware business remained unsatisfactory due to
contracting overseas demand. The segment turnover
reported a decrease of over HK$2.8 million compared to
last year and the segment loss for the year under review
amounted to approximately HK$0.5 million.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AEBR-_ZT—ZTF=-A=+— Elziﬁi
MIRTTHS (RREEBRITTFROAE
115,000,000/ JT ° EEEA$‘$IJ‘£4H§EG
BR AEBR-_ZT—ZFTF=ZA=+—H

_ggﬂi A= + BZEXRAEL

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The Group's cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$115
million as at 31 March 2010. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero as at 31
March 2010 and 31 March 2009.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

RBEETRYBER (&)

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
(Continued)

AEBERBERAAZHEEER QA
(IZWM)BBEFRHRE  ERMERE B
—HRITAM BRI EFIETE -
RZZEZENE+A=-+N\B A&EEEE
ERAC R B4 EE418,800,000/%
7T K JEET I B £ 58 493,300,0008 7T 1Y
—E-FTF=A=+—H KTEBIZBE
AIREEER -

ZRIAKREEEAFXHBRETIEZ
BeUMBARERBBZRITLEERE
BEFTERARAKERERNZZEES
AN B

RZEBEENF+A ARAETREE
BEERMHI0B L2 REEMmET
1,454,560,58 1B ERM 2 AAEE -
Fr 18 VIB JF 58 49 /142,200,000 7T © 49
22,200,000 L E AER2BEERH 2 E
Ko HNEBMEAIEREASE ZAES
JE o NABRERENZEAEB ZHHRER

SN B 51 L B

The Group has obtained loan facilities from a related
company, Hover City Industrial Limited (“Hover City"),
which bears interest at 3% below the best lending
rate quoted by a bank in Hong Kong. On 28 October
2009, all the sums drawn down totalling approximately
HK$18.8 million and accrued interests in the amount
of approximately HK$3.3 million were fully repaid and
there was no outstanding amount as of 31 March 2010.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the Board considers that the
Group has sufficient working capital for its operations.

In October 2009, the Company completed an open offer
of 1,454,560,581 offer shares at a subscription price
of HK$0.10 each per offer share with net proceeds of
approximately HK$142.2 million received. Approximately
HK$22.2 million has been used for repaying all of the
Group’s loans due to Hover City. Part of the proceeds
has been used for the refurbishment of the Group’s
restaurant outlets. The open offer has enabled the
Group to strengthen its financial resources.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

HRAREZAHIHE KE - Hek
RITAE BRI DAB TLIIE - SRR SR B 3 8
XEARIMERK

]

As most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and bank
balances were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the
Group was not exposed to material foreign exchange
risks.

EMPLOYEES

R-B-—FBFE=A=+—0 AX&EEE
EREMITOA -REBEFEREE TK
K(BREEEME) ZEZE429,200,000% 7T
—“TETHAE=HF=+—H 30,700,000
I e

AEESFREBAFTEINKRIEEZ
FMAES - NEBRE 2 F B KRR T KF
ABF UBEEARBREBLAEEZ
DAEHE T AERE - AbEF 2l B ER
AN REEREBFIMEATEEE -
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At 31 March 2010, the Group had approximately 170
staff. Total staff costs including directors’ remuneration
amounted to approximately HK$29.2 million (31 March
2009: HK$30.7 million) for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group's
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are also provided to employees.

RHBEREBEBRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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OUTLOOK

BEXBHIDASARNEBZZOER B
BRI ERER  AEEHEEEXE
BZREAKEHERFEINLE -

BRE_FTENFTATKZIARAEE
AREBEIEREEAER MM RENL S
EEEEZAE DR RE AL E K
IRz E KR R EE TR ERS -

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The restaurant business will continue to be the core
business of the Group. Following the refurbishment of
our restaurant outlets, it is anticipated that the segment
performance will improve in the coming years.

The Group has strengthened its capital base and further
enhances its financial position upon the completion
of the open offer in October 2009 and is in a better
position to meet the challenges ahead and to capitalize
any future acquisition and strategic investment
opportunities as they arise.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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The Board acknowledges the importance and benefits
of good corporate governance and strives to conduct
its business in accordance with the Stock Exchange’s
guidelines for effective corporate governance
emphasizing transparency, fairness, integrity and
accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

REzE— iE TFE=A=1T—HILFE
N ARBl—HEARETESMARS
FRBRARES EmARR (T EmARRA) M
ﬁa”z—klllﬁﬁﬁZi%%/ﬁ RTAI(TREE

SAST AN 2 SFBIHE ST HESF BIE STA.2.1
(BEEERTHREAH 2 ACD ) KA
EXAL4N (BEREERTEE 2 RIEHR)
RN e KRBREHEAR B ETLEEAST

Bl 2 K o
BFETREFERS

The Company has applied the principles and complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix
14 (the “Code”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31
March 2010 except for Code provision A.2.1 in respect
of the role separation of the chairman and the chief
executive officer and Code provision A.4.1 in respect of
the service term of non-executive directors. This report
sets out the Company's level of compliance with the
Code.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

AN A C RN BT AR BB 8% 1 P T 3
ﬂ/\Zi%Lﬂ FRH 2 RET A ([12
EFA])  EREAGRBESETES
?&%Zﬁ%?ﬂ'ﬁ%%ﬁi%%‘“$ A E
EHEER RERBE_T-TF=A
T -BLEFERADETRETAMEZ

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the directors. Following specific enquiry
by the Company, all the directors have confirmed that

HEZER - they have complied with the required standards as set
out in the Model Code during the year ended 31 March
2010.

=% BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EEeHARARNTES  —RIENTE The Board currently comprises five executive directors,

ER BB FRITES ([ BULIETE two non-executive directors and three independent non-

E)EK - executive directors (“INED"):

HITES Executive Directors

EEEAEE (E/E) Mr. CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman)

BEEEL T Mrs. CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk

BB+ Ms. CHENG Pak Ming, Judy

Z e g/ E Miss CHENG Pak Man, Anita

wR=BEEE Mr. ZHANG Yunkun

kHTES Non-Executive Directors

BEEKELE Mr. DONG Demao

ERXIEL Dr. MAO Jingwen

BYEHTES Independent Non-Executive Directors

Bk G Ms. KAN Lai Kuen, Alice

BEHATE Mr. LAW Toe Ming

BRERE Mr. MARK Yiu Tong, William

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

WBE-T-—TF-A-T—ALLFE
MARABRGT NREEEEH - B
EFENAZEARBERLT -

There were eight Board meetings held during the year
ended 31 March 2010. Individual attendance of each of
the Board members is as follows:

BEEHS B 5 =&
Name of Directors Note Attendance
EEBELE Mr. CHENG Hop Fai 8/8
B EEL L Mrs. CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk (i) 8/8
B R+ Ms. CHENG Pak Ming, Judy (ii) 8/8
LSRN ) Miss CHENG Pak Man, Anita (ii) 8/8
ReEXE Mr. ZHANG Yunkun 6/8
e Mr. DONG Demao (i) T~ FBN/A
EEXELT Dr. MAO Jingwen (iii) TEAN/A
MERZt Ms. KAN Lai Kuen, Alice 6/8
EIBRASLAE Mr. LAW Toe Ming 6/8
BREERE Mr. MARK Yiu Tong, William 6/8
Hiat - Notes:

iy WMEBEREZRE
(i) BEBERERBIAEITLLZLR

(i) M2010F5 19 EZ (T

E=EeXNBEIREREEZAL AHEA
wZLTmE(PImest kMG XHERE
TERMNBLETGHEERE) 2N - EF
HABESEREBAEEZ R RIK
R BERAKBZRARFHNELEERR
FFoBUATEF 2EXNERERR
MREFGHRILHEFCERZRNR - B
HNTEFVBRELEEZTENEEEE
& NHBYHEFLEERERTE
BRAERREZN=GIER EFHE
BR2EAEEZABAXHERER - 11F
AE - EFNAIBROGBLERER
HABERAABHASEXN EFSKHE
FEENMTRZERTEEERSE -

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(i)  Spouse of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai

(i)  Daughters of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai and Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan
Yuk

(iii) Appointed on 19 May 2010

The members of the Board are experienced individuals
having a mix of core competencies in areas such
as accounting and finance, business management,
industry knowledge and marketing strategies. The
directors are collectively responsible for formulating
and implementing the Group's strategies and policies,
monitoring the performance of the Group and
reviewing the corporate governance process. The mix
of professional skills and experience of the INEDs is
an important element in the proper functioning of
the Board. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment and helps to
ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided
and that the interests of all shareholders are taken
into account. Directors have full access to appropriate
business documents and information about the
Group on a timely basis. The Directors can also obtain
independent professional advice at the Group’s expense
if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-day
operation and administration to the management.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
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EFENERERRERBHEE 2G5 £
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EXSHAHEBRETAKIL  #RHNE
BINEREEIE R A B R 2 EERZH
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EFERITHAH
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The Company has complied with rules 3.10(1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications. The
Company considers all of the INEDs are independent and
has received from each INED an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the Group’s financial position and are
in accordance with applicable accounting standards
and statutory rules and guidelines. The Board is not
aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue on a going concern basis.
The Company has also received a statement by the
external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities.

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control which is
reviewed annually by the Board through the Audit
Committee is designed to manage rather than eliminate
all risks of failure while its goal is to provide reasonable,
not absolute, assurance regarding the achievement of
organizational objectives.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the
role of both the Chairman and the Managing Director
of the Company. The Board considers that such
arrangement will not result in undue concentration of
power and is, at this stage, conducive to the efficient
formulation and implementation of the Group’s
strategies thus allowing the Group to develop its
business more effectively.

RHBEREBEBRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

11



12

M_m/\—h—\\ =
EERME

Corporate Governance Report

FHTES

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term,
subject to re-election. The INEDs of the Company are
not appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a
deviation from Code provision A.4.1. However, as all
the INEDs of the Company are subject to retirement by
rotation at the annual general meetings of the Company
in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the
opinion of the directors, this meets the objective of the
Code.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Code provision B.1.1, the Company has
established a Remuneration Committee comprising the
three INEDs namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming (Chairman), Ms.
Kan Lai Kuen, Alice and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are consistent with the Code provisions. The principal
function of the Remuneration Committee is to make
recommendation to the Board on the Group’s policy and
structure for the remuneration of directors and senior
management. During the year ended 31 March 2010, all
members of the Remuneration Committee met twice to
review and make recommendation to the Board on the
remuneration of the directors.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee.
New directors, being individuals who are suitably
qualified and expected to make a positive contribution
to the performance of the Board having regard to the
individuals’ skills, experience, professional knowledge
and time commitments as well as the balance of skills
and experience appropriate to the Company’s business,
are identified by existing directors and submitted to the
Board or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies
on the Board or to be appointed as additional directors.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

HE _T-ZTF=-_A=1t—HIEMERF
B BAARBZHBEEE « ERT &5
BT A AR SR B IR HAZ B SRR BUR TS IR

The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
ended 31 March 2010 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditors,

ZBenT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:
KU FETE
Amount in HKD’000
ZEE A Audit Fees 390
FZBEBER(EEZEARKE Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts 240

EFRBERGEZ2ER) review and taxation services)
630
BEREEY AUDIT COMMITTEE

ARBE—NMNANEFUAR-—BEZREERZRE
g BENZESANBMBIUIINTES
ZEZEEZIEREBRE

(@) BEME EFZENREBRINSZEE
REEBAZEBBREZGENK -

(b) BERNEEA BT EIMNSZEEDIR MK
FERRBURF 2R -

(0 BEBVBER FHREPHURSEEEK
BRI E 2 TTEM - UBRZEER
BEE R R RRANE B2 BRI o

(d BREZABCEITERE  UHER
B NEBE IR R AR
(e) Ml INIEAZ BURD 2 & 32 b 1 M Az R

MERASREZTMME  ALE
BABZERE -
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The Company has established an audit committee
since 1999 which is composed solely of the INEDs. The
primary functions of the Audit Committee include:

(@) To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors and
to consider the terms of such appointments.

(b) To develop and implement policies on the
engagement of external auditors for non-audit
services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditors’ report
to ensure that the information presents a true and
fair assessment of the Group’s financial position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

(e) To review the external auditor’'s management
letter and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management'’s response.

RHBEREBEBRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

E_T-—TF=-A=t—BLEFE =
REEBGRTTMACE TEHERER
BRINEZEM—BTHREZLER T H
NEEUBRERARANEBEMTRK 2 5T
RAIRHBER BREECERESTIEMN
TEENFE—TF2HERERFR -
BERLEEBEZHESALEEESEZE
ST

WEBL L (2R
BB
ERE S

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The Audit Committee met twice during the year
ended 31 March 2010 and has reviewed together
with senior management and the external auditor
their respective audit findings, the interim and annual
financial statements and the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual reports for 2009/10. Individual attendance of the
members of the Audit Committee at such meetings is as

follows:
HE =
Attendance
Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Law Toe Ming 2/2
Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2
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Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

MEREE  BRF66m RARAZER
REFEKENBARRZENBARZ
EF -WEE/AEEZAIRMAZ— 1
EBEBEE26F - RESERATAEH
ZEBBREENZERANRBNEEARSE
Bz —REERREEMEEE THE-

BEEEL L IRF64pr - BETEZR
BRARBZHITES  TRALQAZE
WEARZEE BLTAAEEZE
WAZ— REBBEB26F - KR &
FEBEAREERZ —REEIIE-RTA
Golden Toy Investments Limited ([ Golden
Toy]) &Kong Fai International Limited
([ Kong Fail) 2 &% - MGolden ToyX&
Kong Fain pl#E B AR A B BI1TR ML
8.91% }65.85% -

MAPzL  BER R _EEAF-
A++tHEZTARTWENESERE:
fieB—NAAZFEAAZ-+THERHMNUEK
—HEAARRRIZHITESE - BRI ALK
KiFz &R - FRAEBZTEREBKESE -
BARBEFHEEBHTAZ2 2 EEHAE LT Z
i WARMEMEAMEREESFTEA
g8 RAEAEEZHBERRARMW
EIE-

B B/NE  E38HE R _SEME R
B=ZTHEZTAARBZHITES - &
NAABERIFZLR - BIEFEFHEERB
MAEENBLBULREEEEBERE Y
FER B FSE 247 o 1R AN e EtaD
REBGHMAGZEE - BREMALRE
B EEBRERERTESLREHT
EESF - HABEAEEZEREER™
SR T -
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, aged 66, is the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company. He is also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Cheng is
one of the founders of the Group and has over 26 years’
experience in the restaurant business. He has been
instrumental in the formulation and implementation of
the business policies of the Group and is responsible for
the general management and strategic planning of the
Group.

Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, aged 64, is the
spouse of Mr. Cheng and an Executive Director of the
Company. She is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. Mrs. Cheng is one of the founders
of the Group and has over 26 years’ experience in the
restaurant business. She is, with Mr. Cheng, responsible
for the general management of the Group. Mrs.
Cheng is also a director of Golden Toy Investments
Limited (“Golden Toy”) and Kong Fai International
Limited (“Kong Fai”) which own approximately 8.91%
and 65.85%, respectively, of the issued shares of the
Company.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 39, was appointed
as Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of
the Company on 17 February 2006. She has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 25 September
1992. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Cheng.
She holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from the
University of Sydney and a Master of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales, Sydney. She
is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia
and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. She is responsible for
the financial and company secretarial functions of the
Group.

Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 38, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company on 30
September 2004. Miss Cheng is a daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Cheng. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales and a Master
of Applied Finance degree from Macquarie University,
Sydney. She is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA
Australia and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining
the Group, Miss Cheng has worked in the investment
banking and accounting fields in Hong Kong for over 5
years. She is responsible for the business development
and marketing functions of the Group.

RHBEREBEBRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HITES (F)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

R=EB&4E BFES3m RZZEZENFE=
A—BHBEZEAKRRARZHITES - Rt
SR EENMBASEES2BELEMN A
FREERZSREER - RIMAREER
Bl REAR-_EZE -_FEEXZ_TTLFH
BEBRTPEERER  ETERESHA
RARBEENERESAER AR EEZ
KR -R—NWN—F2_FTZT— FHH -
REERNBRRERLE TR ZEA - £
— WA ARE—RE-_ZTEE-_F=H KA
HERPEESBERABZNITES ' %
NAB—REBBLEMZRAA - RELEE
ﬁ%gﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁé
B2 -

FHTES

Mr. Zhang Yunkun, aged 53, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 March 2008.
He received his Master degree in Economics from
South China Normal University and is a qualified senior
economist in China. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Zhang worked for the Jutian Group in China from
2002 to 2007 and was the managing director of Jutian
Fund Management Company Limited and deputy
general manager of Jutian Securities Company Limited.
Mr. Zhang has served the China Merchants Group in
different capacities during the years 1981 to 2002. He
was an executive director of China Merchants China
Direct Investments Limited, a company listed in Hong
Kong, from January 1996 to March 2002. Mr. Zhang has
extensive experience in corporate management, direct
investments and the financial industry.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

EfERAE BFeImR N_T—ZFH
ATNWBEEZRERSARRZIFANTES -
EREXPERNENESREE - KD
Bt ERESHRBASRIEZMEELE
BRHBERERER - BELEGEBRNIERT
WER BELRTIMEREMA R 4L
RIHERE TR ERHELEERRE
RitEERE - B —_ T _FRES 4L
—EETIERTREXHERIER - ARY
ERERBERM T E 2 REER - PE
ARKMBEREBEA - NN —F+A—H
EETFEEEBFERER - ERENE
=B R IT N B b B & U5 T B B 78150

FEELR -

ERXEL BEF3K N_FT—FTFH
ATNHEZERSARRBZIERITES °
EBRIHATEMEN SR EEFTLE
e R—NENFE-NAENFELUARE
XER#WM - B - NN\ _FEES  ER
KRB ENSERREEZRTTHN  BE
BIEAEE - RISt E - — N - FEE
B 9T B A8 L 50 A A DA R R Y R B
WHEAS  REASHMEANBEREEE
RBHE EB[LRBEEERIIELICE
BEHIEFR28FLR  TEBRAIE
EZ T E#ER200% BEHEGR X °
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Mr. Dong Demao, aged 69, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 19 May 2010. Mr.
Dong is a graduate of the Wuhan Institute of Geology,
PRC. He is a certified Senior Engineer (Professor Level)
of the PRC Ministry of Geology and Mineral Resources
and an Expert of the Expert Bank of the Ministry of Land
and Resources. Mr. Dong has held various positions
with the Beijing Municipal Land Division such as the
Head of Beijing Institute of Geology, the Chief Engineer
of Beijing Geological Exploration Institute and the
Technical Advisor of Beijing Municipal Bureau of Land
and Resources. Mr. Dong has been the Vice President
of the Beijing Municipal Mining Association since 2002.
In recognition of Mr. Dong’s outstanding contributions
to science and technology, he has been granted with
governmental special subsidies by the State Council of
the PRC since 1 October 1992. Mr. Dong has over 50
years' extensive experience in mineral resources research
and in geology and exploration in the PRC.

Dr. Mao Jingwen, aged 53, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 19 May 2010.
Dr. Mao holds a Doctoral degree from the Institute
of Geology, PRC. From 1978 to 1979, Dr. Mao was a
teacher at Shanxi Mining Institute. From 1982, he had
worked for the Mineral Resources Research Institute
of China Academy of Geological Sciences as Research
Assistant and Deputy Research Analyst and from 1992
as Research Analyst and supervisor for PhD students.
From time to time, Dr. Mao has also worked as part-
time professor for the University of Geosciences, PRC;
Central South University, PRC and the Akita University,
Japan. Dr. Mao has over 28 years' experience in
mineral resources research and in the PRC geology
and exploration areas and has more than 200 scientific
papers published in important publications both in the
PRC and abroad.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 68, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 1 December 1994. He is the chairman of the
remuneration committee of the Company and a member
of its audit committee. Mr. Law is a director of Texful
Textile Limited and has over 33 years’' experience in
business management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 74, was
appointed as Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 25 September 1992. He was re-designated as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
with effect from 16 September 2004. He is a member
of the Company’s remuneration committee and audit
committee. Mr. Mark is a renowned food critic and a
regular contributor to many newspapers and magazines
in Hong Kong and overseas. He writes under the pen
name of “MEEE" in Chinese newspapers and magazines
and is the author of several books on Chinese cookery.
He holds many awards in the food industry.

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, aged 55, was appointed as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 September 2004. She is the chairman of the
audit committee of the Company and a member of
its remuneration committee. Ms. Kan is a shareholder
and a director of Asia Investment Management
Limited providing corporate advisory and investment
management services and Asia Investment Research
Limited involving in research work in Hong Kong and
China based companies. She is a licensed person under
the Securities and Futures Ordinance. She is currently
an independent non-executive director of China
Energine International (Holdings) Limited, Regal Hotels
International Holdings Limited, Shougang Concord
International Enterprises Company Limited, Sunway
International Holdings Limited and Shimao Property
Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Ms. Kan has over 18 years’ experience in corporate
finance and is well versed in all aspects of the equity
and debt markets. She had held various senior positions
in international and local banks and other financial
institutions. Ms. Kan is a Fellow Member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a Fellow
Member of CPA Australia and an Associate Member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Ms. Kan is also a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

MEEEE -
MAK@WIEE
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Mr. Cheng Kwun Hung, Peter, aged 36, joined the
Group in 1998 and is responsible for the strategic
planning and financial functions of the Group. Mr.
Cheng is a son of Mr. and Mrs. Cheng. He holds a
Bachelor degree in Commerce and a Bachelor degree in
Laws from the University of New South Wales, Sydney
and is an Associate Member of CPA Australia.

RHBEREBEBRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Report of the Directors

EEEMREZERE T TF_A=1—
BIEFE 2 FREEEZISHERE -

FEXHK

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARBB—FEFERERRAF - LM B A
ZEa%WBEE%%EﬁWhTﬂMK
Z B

ES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine.

RESULTS

AREBEE - T—TF=A=+—HItHF
Fz%ﬁﬁlaﬂ% E3NBEZHEZEK
WRA o

FTEHEBREF

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2010 are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 31.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

REBFEE AEEKANRAAMHER
HEDRZz BRBREFERBE210%K
38% e

REIBEFEE  REBRAAREPZELER
PREBEHETE 230% °

BMETAEELRFCHMEAL  HE
FAAERRR AR AR w2
AR REREEEPHEE T #E -

ME- -BERRBREREYE
KEBZME - BEERXERIEEDER
KEENZEEFBZD RN REGRE I
HERMFEI3N14 -

% 2
RRABRAZ BB F BRI N RE TR
FHIEE23 °

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
10% and 38%, respectively, of the Group’s purchases
for the year under review.

The aggregate turnover attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the
Group's turnover for the year under review.

None of directors, their respective associates nor any
shareholder, which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital,
has an interest in any of the five largest suppliers of the
Group.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movement of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group
during the year are set out in notes 13 and 14
respectively, to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
are set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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EE DIRECTORS

RAFERBEAREAREE 2 A QA The directors of the Company during the year and up to
EEMT the date of this report were:

BTES: Executive directors:

BEBEE (F/EHREFHLTE) Mr. Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
BPEER T Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk

B H B+ Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

== RN ] Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita

R=BEEE Mr. Zhang Yunkun

FHITESE: Non-executive directors:

EEA LS (FA2010F5 8198 EEF)
EEXHE L (FA2010F5 8198 EEF)

BYFITES:
BB/t
BBRELE
BRESLE

REBEARRE 2 ARIHABIES7(1)K - A E
L BAGUNEREREXRLE BN ER
Hx%%ﬂiﬁAi%@EE HEREFHEE
&I BB B R E AT -

RIFARAZARABAIZES6()K - EREIX
FRERERTELTHRNEEREFAG
ERE - ERFHEERLREERSEE -

EEEEETZESHMEERNRRSEL
M E ARG AEAREEE —FAE N
{8 OREMERIN) AT L Z IRIFA K
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Mr. Dong Demao (appointed on 19 May 2010)
Dr. Mao Jingwen (appointed on 19 May 2010)

Independent non-executive directors:

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice
Mr. Law Toe Ming
Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company's Bye-
laws, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita
and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William will retire from office
by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Dong Demao and Dr. Mao Jingwen will retire
from office and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has
a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

RHBEREBEBRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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EENRG HERORES T 2R

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

RZT—ZTF=ZA=+—H0 A2AHE
EERTFBTHABLREFZHEALR
ARRMEBEEETREHER BN - HE
Bt AR o5 26 (a) IR IR 58 75 S B & R )
(T8 % M EE G H]) BEXVERE7 N8 &6
MANERARB REEHAEZXZMERR
A (THERPT ) + SR & 75 & & R Bl
3525k M AR AR R ATt 2 B L it
()R IBEE P E AR AN ([ L AR R ) Ht
BI0OFE e EMBETAEFTETESRRD
ZZEST A (TMREST A MAME AR A
KR P2 sEBEmT

As at 31 March 2010, the interests of the directors and
the chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
any associated corporations which (a) were required to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO"); or (b) were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or (c) were required,
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”),
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
were as follows:

Ly Long positions
(1) RARFISZMEEC 1008 T T B (1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.100 each
R of the Company:
BEERM EARERAT
EEps SO REENE EER#A REzBRELH

Approximate
percentage of

Number of issued the issued

Capacity and ordinary share capital

Name of director nature of interest shares held of the Company

HersHE FEXHEA (Brat) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts (note)

BIEELL FREXHEA (FitsE) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk Beneficiary of trusts (note)

g\ FAZHEA (BtzE) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts (note)

BHGNME EREXEA i) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts (note)

BEHEE ExBBA 2,000,000 0.10%

Mr. Law Toe Ming

Beneficial owner

K7zt : Golden Toy Investments Limited
([ Golden Toy |) EKong Fai
International Limited ([Kong Fail) %
B FFEARRQA 2172,869,780/% A% 15
(5k8.91% ¥ %) }1,277,168,061 iR
5 (565.85%# ) ° Golden Toy&
Kong FaiJy AR IB 2 T2 EHRE
ZRMEEAZZRARBEBEEY
RiEKE  RIEHAELE  BBE
Tx+  BEBAELZTREBHGNME -

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Note: Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy")
and Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”)
held 172,869,780 shares (or 8.91% interest) and
1,277,168,061 shares (or 65.85% interest) of the
Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are
wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which
family members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including Mr.
Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms.
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita,
are discretionary objects.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥



EEEWE
Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,

EERRG - HERORES P 2R UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(#&) (Continued)
#a () Long positions (Continued)
(2) H%HX%ZﬁF (2) Long positions in share options:
AN/ ZETEFNAZFTZBR The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22
| ﬁ%ﬂx% d’i‘J ([2002&5t &l]) - AR August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The Company
AISN_ZE—ZEFRATHEBITZR by shareholders’ resolutions passed at the special

%%%KAtwkiﬁ ZEBRMAZ
R A pE AT &) (3R B FF &) K% 20025t &
e 5 &) I 42 1£20025 &) - 5t &
ZHBOEHRN GRS B RMKRM 24 -

BE_Z—ZF=-A=+—AIF
B RBEARANT002:1EEBETFES 2

BIREZZBHBHINOT

gz RiRH
Directors Date of grant
galEft ERRERATCA
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai 12 May 2005

“EENFTZATAE

general meeting held on 10 May 2010 has adopted
a share option scheme (the “Current Scheme” and,
together with the 2002 Scheme, the “Schemes”)
and terminated the 2002 Scheme. Particulars of the
Schemes are set out in note 24 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Details of movements in the share options granted
to the directors under the 2002 Scheme for the year
ended 31 March 2010 are set out below:

FhRE%E

Number of share options

it 51K it S 2

16 December 2009 16 December 2009 - 15 December 2015

g9237t “EERERATCA

Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk 12 May 2005

“EEAETZATAR

16 December 2009 16 December 2009 - 15 December 2015

gnsnt “ERRERATCA
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy 12 May 2005
gaga “ETRFRATIA
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita 12 May 2005
RRELE ZZEN\E-R=E
Mr. Zhang Yunkun 3 March 2008
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Rk DBA-A KEE

K%E ZR=1-A

TREE  EE  HAGE il Bt HAGE
Exercise Outstanding Adjustments  Granted Outstanding
price as at during during as at
Exercisable period  pershare 142009  theyear  theyear 3132010
“EERERATZAE  0I00ET 484853 - - 4848535
“F-f1f1-H
12 May 2005 - 11 May 2011 HK$0.100
ZETNETZATABE  0185ERY - - 6900000 6,900,000
5152 TRA
HK$0.185"
TEERERATCRE 000087 4848535 - - 4848535
“E--£RAt-8
12 May 2005 - 11 May 2011 HK$0.100
ZEENETZRTARE  0185ETY - - 6,900,000 6,900,000
ZE-RETZATEA
HKS$0.185
ZEERERATIAE  0I00ET 484853 - - 4848535
Z3--ERRT-8
12 May 2005 - 11 May 2011 HK$0.100
“EFRERATIAE 0000 484853 - - 4848535
ZE-—FRA+-A
12 May 2005 - 11 May 2011 HK$0.100
ZEENE-AZEE  0308%7Y 4848535 5,505,075 10,373,610
“E-mEZACH
3 March 2008 - 2 March 2014~ HK$0.308%
24242675 5,525,075 13,800,000 43,567,750
REIEREEARAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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EERKRO - HERORESH2ES

(%)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

waE (&)
(2) BREZER : (B)
Wit -

(M RZTBTZAF+_A+HBE - NEE
BERERLAI—RZ2UTERTR
0.180% 7T °

2 R-ZEEAF+A+ABRRRABE
TRE BTRaEREZBRER
AEROBER-_ZTAF+AT A
2 - 14,848,535/ # & £10,373,610
F T B8 P i 2 17 6 {8 7 i & A% 0.660
BT B EFR0.308F T o AR A
RELHEMBRERAAZBREE
HFEE HaEL B BREZT
£ (B 1% & €1 AN R F10.1007% 7T Z B
D EE

BREXFIEEEN R_TE—ZFF=A
=t+—8B BEXRINEETNRFTETHA
SEBEES R EKNEXVIEETIRS
DE ML EERERERARR R REAEM
HESEAB 2K - HEROREETHAE
R EMERSAR  QREESLPE
1EBIEXVERE 7 M8 M BME A Q A K
B 2 A+ s(b)iR 1B & 5 & B & 1§ 6 55352
&M B AZIETI 2 B s()RIE
ZESFRIM AN ARNRR) R RF -

A\

\
t

BARODREZ 2L H

R EXPIREBRIERAEI  RAF
EEMEREA - AR5 REAEME B QA
FAER A F R HAE R B A R B EET S
Mz MEARBEFAEEARNRA
SETEMEABE 2 D EF MR

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Long positions (Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)
Notes:

(1) The closing price of the shares on 15 December 2009,
the date immediately before the share options were
offered, is HK$0.180 per share.

(2) Following the completion of the open offer on 19
October 2009, the number of underlying shares in
respect of share options granted to Mr. Zhang Yunkun
has been adjusted from 4,848,535 shares to 10,373,610
shares with effect from 19 October 2009 and the
exercise price has also been adjusted form HK$0.660
to HK$0.308. No adjustments were made to the share
options granted to other option holders as the exercise
price of their share options, if adjusted, would be less
than HK$0.100, which is the nominal value of the shares
of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2010, none of
the directors and the chief executives of the Company
was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
taken to be interested or deemed to have any other
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any associated
corporations which (a) would have to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or (b) which
were required to be entered into the register referred to
therein pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or (c) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at
no time during the year was the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

GARETESFNEXRE 2 ESI > R
E-ZTF=ZFA=1T—HB ARARERZS
MGG FEIBHRFEZETERRER
ER MIALTEHGARR  HRA
REDHTRAP 2 BAEDNOAR - I
AIRBEF L HE R EXVEE2K3D
BB F AR ER

wR
AR B EREE. 1008 2 KB -

=x B kEEME

Capacity and

Other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
certain directors, as at 31 March 2010, the register of
substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO indicated that the
following persons had notified the Company of interests
or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.100 each of the Company:

FREEZ EEARE#HT
ERTEEREE BREAZEBHOBED
Approximate

percentage

of the issued

Number of issued share capital

Name nature of interest ordinary shares held of the Company

Golden Toy EnEB A 172,869,780 ™M 8.91%
Beneficial owner

Kong Fai ExnEAA 1,277,168,061 ™ 65.85%
Beneficial owner

Trustcorp Limited EEE @A 1,450,037,841M 74.76%
Trustee of trusts

Newcorp Ltd. TSI R 1,450,037,841@ 74.76%

Interest of controlled
corporation

Wiz

(1) BEIHELRBEGO EFRME2ERET
B (B Golden ToykKong FaiZ 100%7&
%) Z %5 A Trustcorp Limitedi 12 &R
Golden ToyK&Kong FaifT& £ &EHA 2
[F1,450,037,84 1ML AL B #E = o

(2) Newcorp Ltd FREZLEETEREBAIEH
Trustcorp LimitedJy BANewcorp Ltd. 2 & #
A ' HNewcorp Ltd. RIEF FH & HE KO
18 A71,450,037,841 IR IR 5 PR B AR o

R EXFEEESN  REZMM R _-F
—EFE=A=+—H UEEEMEMAL
MR R Z Befn SRR A D B AR
RIEAREREZ R BERGIFE3361FFE
ZERMAZEMERIOAR
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Notes:

(1) Trustcorp Limited is deemed under the SFO to have an interest
in the same 1,450,037,841 shares, in aggregate, beneficially
owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it being the
trustee of two discretionary trusts which own 100% of the
shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(2) The corporate substantial shareholder notice filed by Newcorp
Ltd. indicated that Trustcorp Limited was wholly-owned by
Newcorp Ltd. Therefore, Newcorp Ltd. is deemed to have
interest in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of
any other persons who, as at 31 March 2010, had any
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that were required to be entered
into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

RHBEREBEBRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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BYFATES 2HER

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

ARRBE YR BB IENTTE S RIEE
RS EMARREIAMGRME B
H2Z FEMER - NRBRRABILIEHR
TESFHRBY -

EERANRBEERZ D 2R

The Company has received, from each of the
independent non-executive directors, an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

EMBERARAA (B ])ETYE

EREEAEEEERY - AQFE
FHEBNEEBOLEER A HERY

E2RERzMSES -

(a) ?%Em:ﬁg:ﬁﬁﬂﬁaﬁﬁ%
te

R-ZZZN\ENMA-_+—H AEHE
EEFEE ALY BOBR-ZEZ
NFRA—BREZ2_Z——FUA
—+B1-A8 =4 AF300,000%
T(TEEZM EBBRRAIE)R
fl & #% & /900,000 JT » AR A £
BHEE AR — MBI EE
EF B AR KNTHERBERA
ARZEENFNA+—HESR
MEHE BRLH 2 FBIRNEAR
AR —_EENFONA -+ —HEXZ
N G

RAFEE - BHBE Eut 49U E 2
FH 4 &3,600,000/% 7T °

& F|T5Golden Toyz 2 & WE AR -
WMARRRRNTESTHEEELE B
BEEZT BEALXTRBE N
HZBEALT  WARE ETAEREE
RANEZBBEANT o

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(@) The Group has leased from Homley Development
Limited (“Homley”) certain properties for the
Group’s restaurant operations since 6 May 2002.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents when the
tenancy agreement was renewed every three years.

On 21 April 2008, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a period of three years
commencing 1 May 2008 to 30 April 2011 at a
monthly rental of HK$300,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges)
and a rental deposit of HK$900,000. The monthly
rental was negotiated with Homley with reference
to the market rents as at 11 April 2008 as advised
by RHL Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent
professional property valuers. Details of the
arrangement are set out in the announcement
dated 21 April 2008 issued by the Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$3,600,000.

Homley is a wholloy-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

by R—ZTEZT=FWMA-_+HH AEH
ﬁ%mﬁ$$lk#momow%x
ZEFRERES WJLEM%Q
EBATIRMZE Eh&%%fﬁﬁ
THMZEEBREMEFIETE - I
BER_ZEZTRFMA_+MHERMN
—XBNZEAFR (BEEFE)E
B-N_ZZWNFLANE A&EH
B EEZER D HE 2GR ZE
B 2Bt & % 1 £ 15,000,000 7T 0 1M
RICERBENTNEE T ERA
=+tBE -R-_ZTTRF—A+H %
SEFRREHE— P INE25,000,000
B MREAERBHIALTLEZE —TZ
/\EE—'— H + E' EA—7 7/\£|E
—A+BE REERBHE-—FTE
—EENF+_A=+—H - R
ENF=ZA+tH HZEBEFBHHIITE
E-E-ZTFE+-_A=Z+—H BA&K
FEANEGEAEZEREZXRTP NG ZF
Eﬁiﬁmmm%n R-ZZTZT AR
F+A-+N\B BREZHAEER
48 %8 4918,804,00078 7T K JE 51 F B 47
3,376,000 TE 2 EERE -

S, JhGolden Toyz 2 & B A &
WAELEXQBMLHAITEF I HEA
T UWRE ETRAERARAEZ
@ AL e

(¢ AEEBHR-_ZTETERF—A=1+—8H
i ﬁgﬁﬂ%—ME%ﬁﬁEMO
ARRSFHEHSMEERYRERA
HEF Hel2RBRERz2mEHES -

RZZEZNAF—A=+—H AEEHEHX
ﬁé%mm F - BZETNF-_HA—H
BE_T—ZFF—HA=+—H81t r AH
58,0008 T M E# £116,000/8 7T °

RZZE—ZE-—A=+—H rEEHEZR
Wﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ F BT -TF-_A—
HEE_T——F—A=+—Hit" A&

68,0008 7T k. H B2 136,000/8 TT °
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(b)

(©)

On 25 April 2003, the Group entered into a loan
agreement with Hover City for a loan facility of
HK$10,000,000 offered to the Group by Hover
City. The sum drawn down by the Group will bear
interest at 3% below the best lending rate quoted
by a bank in Hong Kong and shall be repaid in
one lump sum (including accrued interest) by 24
April 2005. On 9 July 2004, the Group renewed
the terms of the loan agreement with Hover City.
The loan facility was extended to HK$15,000,000
and the final repayment date to 30 June 2006.
On 7 January 2005, the Group further renewed
the terms of the loan agreement. The loan facility
was further extended to HK$25,000,000 and the
final repayment date to 31 December 2006. On 7
March 2006, the final repayment date was further
extended to 31 December 2008. On 7 March 2008,
the final repayment date was further extended to
31 December 2010. Interest expense charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
during the year amounted to HK$216,000. On 28
October 2009, all the sums drawn down totaling
HK$18,804,000 and accrued interests in the amount
of HK$3,376,000 were fully repaid.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors mentioned in paragraph (a) above and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

The Group has leased from Hover City a unit of
a residential building since 31 January 2005. The
monthly rental was negotiated with Hover City with
reference to the market rents when the tenancy
agreement was renewed annually.

On 31 January 2009, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a period of one year
commencing 1 February 2009 to 31 January 2010 at a
monthly rental of HK$58,000 and a rental deposit of
HK$116,000.

On 31 January 2010, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a further period of one
year commencing 1 February 2010 to 31 January 2011
at a monthly rental of HK$68,000 and a rental deposit
of HK$136,000.

RHBEREBEBRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

BEERENNRBEERGh oD (E)
(o (#&)

KA EARSRMAR R L G 2
ME %716,0008 7T - A AR HE
H2RMISHEMET -

ARAZBURNTEFRS  LNRS
TR 1 56 B — RS R AR T 2 A
£ BAEZERAT  ABYAFAAK
AREBRRZFI -

B E XTI EEE SN - ANR B R EAT (KB
RA IR RA A R B AT A R AT
VYARREFTEEPEERSAHEEFEXN
Bamm R F A IR AFEEREEARD
REMZEMEZAH -

BE - HEIEERD

(c) (continued)
Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
this agreements amounted to HK$716,000. The
monthly rental was determined by both parties with
reference to market rents.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive
directors of the Company, the above transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms, in the ordinary
course of the Group’s business and that the terms of the
agreements are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract
of significance, to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

RAFER  ARASEAMNE AR
BRE HEHB@ARFZBH

BN BUR

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY

FINZERBADRZEERE  EAZ
RENAHELLEB 2 MGG BUE  REXR
NRAMEEERSREBABZHM -

AEBREREZE BERERTELRT
o o

ARBR-_ZE—ZFHATHERAREA
AHEIC 200251 8] - ARSI D RE T
EENREREECRYERIERRE
BEAT 2T HE - GRI20025t 8 2 FH1BE
FHINRE M BRI E24

BERBRE

The remuneration of all directors and senior
management of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Current Scheme was adopted by the Company on
10 May 2010 to replace the 2002 Scheme. The Schemes
provide long-term incentives to directors and eligible
employees and also serve as retention tool for high
performing staff. Details of the Schemes are set out in
note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

EANNETA/NCIE B AR S =971 Rik: S =2 )
BARBEBRREARAFTREIMEAS K
REBEEHM -

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

TEZARERE

BRETSIZzZ AMAEE &?ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ
EERRALARRER THE=RA
—t+t—HIEFER— EQ‘EH}EEZAWA%
fxE o

Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of its directors, the directors
confirm that the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 March 2010.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Eéi& Hﬂfé%iZEK$lﬁ HEFBEH
SR kR B MG MR M RE31 -

Details of significant events occurred after the reporting
period are set out in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements.

=B b AUDITOR

RATERBRRAFAE HIRE —TBRE A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
R -BEZYH-BEMRAISHMITALEIR meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
TZﬁ%(Eﬂi ° Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

EEgRE On behalf of the Board

BEE Cheng Hop Fai

*E CHAIRMAN

B Hong Kong

—E-—TF+A-+=A 23 July 2010
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=2

2
BENEBREERRAA
EEKE

(RERZZMALZBERLE])

Aizgam (8 M) EERINERENE
WEZRMBKREBAERAR ([ERF])
REWMBAR (AMIESE]) 258/
BHE ERVHREBER-F—TF
ZR=1T - BZEAMBRRARRBEEZ
FHLFEZHFA2ERER REER
EHRMEERERER  UARETEEF
BRER N Eo Al B RE AR o

EERMBRRARENTA

ERREFRAEEERBESTMASNE
2z EBMBRELENRBEE ARG
BRERERIMEEMAFE2H L2
mAalBmE - MEERER Bk
MREEEHINBEERFHEREAVHR
FIBM 2 AEPE IR - NI RAR S BAIEHRER
PNFHERERFFS R M 5 R E KRR
o BBV EAEEZGERR A RIR
HRBRELAE 2 g5t A5t -

BN EREERRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

TO THE MEMBERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
RABEREERRAT

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 31 to 90, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2010, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

BN EETERERMANEZTHELZSE
FAEPBRRELER  ARBARER
FDEEIRER 2 BBRESE @ Btk 25
ABERNEEMBEN - RAPATERARS
NEMERMEMALTEENARERZE
T-HMDREBLEHMAGHMANE
BEZENETER - ELBERRKEM
BTERRE YR MBITER UG
BHREHEFEEMBRRELFEEM
BERERERA -

BRSRATEF ARG EGS M ER
KB BMRBEFTENEZRE - &
TE B A2 Fr BUR I A BRAD 00 2 B - B 5 R
HRARFFRERMERGEAMHERERT
BEANERRAER - 77 E%E R
B ZBEEEEZARRHREEMQ
Fih 2R M B HRRBEONIER
NRABEBENERIERF  BXFE/E LT
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HABEE BPMESHEZERERRR
MEZERRMNEZS LIRMHER -
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’'s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

RHBEREBEBRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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OPINION

BHRR RSV BRERERIESTE
MEREENEEMATFIHRR SE£H
R-Z-—ZTF=_A=1t—HZEBNRRK
EREEREZALFENBRERSR
2 WERREERQ TR A B EERTE X
R

mEeBERSEMIT
B K EATHD
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BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group as at 31 March 2010 and of its loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 July 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-Z—ZF=H=+—H8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2010

—E-2F% ZETNEF
2010 2009
B = TAER FET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
HER Turnover 6 74,388 94,126
Hip g A Other income 1,210 1,341
REWMENFEE Increase (decrease) in fair value
ZE O d) of investment properties 1,228 (4,850)
ERFE ZMA Cost of inventories consumed (27,031) (36,154)
8 TR A Staff costs (29,228) (30,717)
2iERS Operating lease rentals (13,626) (14,186)
nE Depreciation - (179)
HeEEER Other operating expenses (16,997) (20,655)
ME - BELRELZ Impairment loss recognised in respect
ERRBREESE of property, plant and equipment - (1,270)
B & A Finance costs 7 (216) (405)
REFEER Loss for the year 8 (10,272) (12,949)
Hih2ERX : Other comprehensive expense :
BREBINEBHMESE Exchange differences arising from
2R R translation of foreign operations - (349)
AEEEHAXBE Total comprehensive expense
for the year (10,272) (13,298)
AT RN (B1E) & - (Loss) profit for the year attributable to :
RRBZHAA Owners of the Company (11,569) (11,583)
DER R = Minority interests 1,297 (1,366)
(10,272) (12,949)
UTEEZE(RX) Total comprehensive (expense)
W iEEE income attributable to :
N/NCIWE 2PN Owners of the Company (11,569) (11,932)
DA R Minority interests 1,297 (1,366)
(10,272) (13,298)
Bl AL
HK cents HK cents
FREE Loss per share
-E XK - Basic 12 (0.92) (1.57)

RHBEREERRAT
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RZZT—FF=HF=+—H At 31 March 2010

—E-ZF —EFTNF

2010 2009
B 5 FET FE T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
ERBEE Non-current assets
ME - BEREE Property, plant and equipment 13 = =
"EYHE Investment properties 14 49,700 54,940
WEEME  BE R Deposits paid for acquisition of
RE2IRE property, plant and equipment 3,191 -
MERERS Property rental deposits 3,609 -
56,500 54,940
MENEE Current assets
FE Inventories 15 1,257 1,756
B 5 & H A g 5R T8 Trade and other receivables 16 1,228 5,564
EEBRITER Pledged bank deposits 17 1,002 995
RITEBRRERS Bank balances and cash 18 114,005 15,813
117,492 24,128
nEBE Current liabilities
Z 5 & H h FE 38 Trade and other payables 19 7,724 9,077
S EERIE Amounts due to directors 20 241 147
JE > BAR R FR IR Amounts due to minority
shareholders 21 312 296
8,277 9,520
mENEERE Net current assets 109,215 14,608
BERTRLBDAEME Total assets less current liabilities 165,715 69,548
EmEEE Non-current liabilities
FERRIER Loans from a related company 22 - 21,964
BN EE A Amounts due to directors 20 = 15,300
- 37,264
BEFE Net Assets 165,715 32,284

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R=ZF—FF=H=+—H At 31 March 2010
—E-ZF —EFTRF
2010 2009
Bt &% FTHEx FHET
Notes HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BEARKFHE Capital and reserves

AR A Share capital 23 193,941 48,485
i Reserves (45,283) (31,961)

ZAN/NESTE Z =N Equity attributable to owners
e = of the Company 148,658 16,524
DHRRER Minority interests 17,057 15,760
AR Total equity 165,715 32,284

HNEINAEFIOAZHEAMBHRERN =
Z—ZFLA+TZHRESSHETE
BT AR NI EERREE

HEE

Cheng Hop Fai
EFE

DIRECTOR

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5

The consolidated financial statements on pages 31 to 90
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 23 July 2010 and are signed on its behalf
by:

BIEE

Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
FF

DIRECTOR

RHBEREERRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of

Changes in Equity

HE—_ZT-T4=H=+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2010

AAIREARL
Attributable to owners of the Company
EhRE YURR
kx RHEE RARG  BE EiRE ZRER  AE 0 ER 4%
Share Accumu-
Share ~ Share  Capital options Translation lated Minority
capital premium reserve reserve reserve  losses  Total interests  Total

Tér Thr Thr TEr TEr TEx TEx TEn  TEn
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000  HK§'000
RZZ2E\EMA-H At 1 April 2008 48485 90,676 84,123 1764 (1399) (195,193) 28456 17,126 45,582
REBNEBHES Exchange differences
LERER arising from translation
of foreign operations - - - - (349) - (349) - (349)
TEEER Loss for the year = = = = - (11583) (11,583)  (1,366) (12,949)
AERRERXES Total comprehensive expense
for the year - - - - (349) (11,583) (11,932)  (1,366) (13,298)
RZEENF=A=1-H At 31 March 2009 48485 90,676 84,123 1764 (1,748) (206,776) 16,524 15760 32,284
REE (BR) B R (Loss) profit and total
2E(AY) haes comprehensive (expense)
income for the year - - - - - (11,569) (11,569) 1,297 (10,272
EARELENRS  Recognition of equity-settled
RERZHR share-based payments - - - 14 - - 143 -1
NEEE R Open offer of share 145,456 - - - = - 145456 - 145456
ERERD Transaction costs attributable to
R5HER issue of offer shares - (3184) - - - - (3189 - (3189
RE-FF=A=+—H At31 March 2010 193,941 87492 84123 3,195  (1,748) (218,345) 148,658 17,057 165,715

AEBEZBRANEE  DARER— A=
FTAETEER  AREABTERAA
HEXBMNEARRAEEERMEL
E® e

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the
group reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the
difference between the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of
subsidiaries.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-ZT T4 = A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
—E-=F —ZETNEF
2010 2009
TET FHT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
REEK Operating activities
FAEHE Loss for the year (10,272) (12,949)
B TAIE A EL Adjustments for :
F B U A Interest income (96) (208)
MER Interest expense 216 405
e Depreciation - 179
KREMEATFEE (Increase) decrease in fair
2 (32 n) B value of investment properties (1,228) 4,850
ME - - BERZREZ Impairment loss recognised in respect
BHERREERE of property, plant and equipment - 1,270
HEME - KE Gain on disposal of property,
2 Was plant and equipment (6) (550)
VARG 0 R AT 2 Share-based payment expenses
R EH 1,431 -
EEESEBAIZ Operating cash flows before
KEBREHRE movements in working capital (9,955) (7,003)
EEERSIE M Increase in property rental deposits (3,609) -
FaRD Decrease in inventories 499 2,305
B 5 & H M e WK Decrease in trade and other receivables
% 4,336 1,018
B 5 Kk H MR FKRIA Decrease in trade and other payables
D (1,353) (970)
e E S RIE R D) (Decrease) increase in amounts
1N due to directors (15,206) 2,697
RIS EEE 2 RE Cash used in operations (25,288) (1,953)
@%E/% MFH Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded - 67
B Xt Interest paid (216) —
ARREXEK2 Net cash used in operating activities
REeFE (25,504) (1,886)
RRIBIREBEER AR

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-_Z—Z4F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
—E-ZF —EFTNF
2010 2009
FERT THET
HK$'000 HK$’000
REES Investing activities
XNBEVE BE Deposits paid for acquisition of
RS property, plant and equipment (3,191) —
B R ER1T 17 BE n Increase in pledged bank deposits (7) (16)
HEREMERS Net proceeds from disposal of
RIBFHR investment properties 6,468 -
2 H B Interest received 96 208
Hj’iqfﬂ% - B K Proceeds from disposal of property,
R BFT1SRIE plant and equipment 6 550
BEEWE BEKRKE Acquisition of property, plant and
equipment - (106)
REREEHZ Net cash from investing activities
e RE 3,372 636
i EEE Financing activities
BIIRERNZ Proceeds from issue of offer shares
FT13 318 145,456 =
FITEERMDZAX Expenses on issue of offer shares (3,184) =
DERRE K Advances from minority shareholders 16 6
BB ATER Repayment of loans from a related
company (21,964) -
REMEESHZ Net cash from financing activities
REFE 120,324 6
HERBEESEEER Net increase (decrease) in cash and
i ORd) B5E cash equivalents 98,192 (1,244)
FHOZHEER Cash and cash equivalents at
He&EEIEHR beginning of the year 15,813 17,057
FRZEER Cash and cash equivalents at
Re&ZEER end of the year, representing
RERBITEBRERAS bank balances and cash 114,005 15,813
REIEREEAR AR

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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e A

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

GENERAL

ARARBREFMALARERR
ERAA -HEHBRHEBABER S
FTERRAR ([BRAT]) £ AR
AZBARRERERERAG AR
BB R X S MK ZKong Fai
International Limited A2 &) 2 sF it
WMERMU R EELZE I BN FR
ZRRIERID AR EE -

mAaMBRRIAETES BT
RARBZNEEE -

ARRB—REABRAT - LM B
AR ZEBEBNESSEE IR
ORI 3 2 R R -

R REBITEBEVMBRE
ZR([HBMBHRELER D)

RAEE  NEECEA TIBEL
gt ((BESMAS®]) IR
2 FR] MR ERT 2 R~ BRI A R
2R ((HIRRETREVHREE
al]) e

BEETRAF IR HHARKLE)
(ZETLFEEL)

BB g ENEBH fEERA
(Z2RLFEET)

BEe ENENS ARhERIAREE
LERACHES) BELZAL

BEMBASENEIR  RHEAF KREH
RERGHER ERABELAL
EPNACHEY REMRK

BEMBREER o [ es
EPLACHEY

BEUBREEA ERIAREZHE
ENLACHES)

BEMBASENESE  EENY
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The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange"). Its parent and
ultimate holding company is Kong Fai International
Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section to the annual
report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the

following new and revised standards, amendment

and interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs")

issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants (“HKICPA").

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of financial
statements

HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) Borrowing costs

HKAS 32 & 1 Puttable financial instruments
(Amendments) and obligations arising
on liquidation

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27
(Amendments)

Cost of an investment in a
subsidiary, jointly controlled
entity or associate

Vesting conditions and
cancellations

Improving disclosures about
financial instruments

HKFRS 8 Operating segments

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

RHBEREERRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

37



A R R MY EE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

2. FBERAHERE

BRI EBMBRS
ZA([HBMBHR

HEA ) (&)

(== B PN

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

ﬁ/% (%M%ﬁ&%%%

288)REEM

RERGHEAF39%

(E3T%)
BEERSBERERE
ZEQ)-REBEBR
A% (BREERERE
ZE2)-REF IR
A (ERRRLRE
ZEE)-2EE6%
Bk (BRyBRSRE
ZEE)-REZ18H
BAMBREEA
(B3TA)

BEMBREER
CHEY

BR N Prat s

BAMBHREER

RAANTETLR

EF B
RERuE
BIAEBRAFRY R
BRFEREE

RZFENFRM2ER
BHERE ER 2Bt
KR -FENE
tA-BRARRS
LEERRERZER
BHREEAEH
ZBARES

RZEFNFRHER
BEETEE39H
R HRA
HHREEN 2o

R REERTZ
| S AREERITHE

Tt HEZEEMBERRLBEX

= -
=

B i RAE 15 (S EE LM
5) (81 E 2 23]

BAGEAF15R

— TR LFEE

FARBZEEMAABZER(BIEE

B R 2 A
KRAE 2R -

BMEREEFRAR
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

HK(IFRIC)* - INT 9 &

Embedded derivatives

HKAS 39 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 13

HK(IFRIC) - INT 15

HK(IFRIC) - INT 16

HK(IFRIC) - INT 18

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Customer loyalty programmes

Agreements for the construction
of real estate

Hedges of a net investment in a
foreign operation

Transfers of assets from customers

Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2008, except for the
amendment to HKFRS 5 that is
effective for annual periods
beginning or after 1 July 2009

Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2009 in relation to the
amendment to paragraph 80
of HKAS 39

Except as described below, the adoption of the new
and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the current or prior accounting periods.

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) “Presentation of financial

statements”

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology
changes (including revised titles for the financial
statements) and changes in the format and content
of the consolidated financial statements.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FERHEREBITEBYBRE
ZA(HBMBREED]) (F)

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

BB MG ER|FES S [ EESE]
BRP IS ERFEHR ) — AW E
R BREREEN M ELETIR
BERLERRETHEMN 2 S
NEREE R D EER T & BT KT
MERE - Al - WABEMBRSE
AIFESRA BMEHAEE L ZED
MARREAGH B4R EL 2
TED SR (RETEES) ©

BEEBIERF235 (—EELFHKE
EET) [1E B A

RESF  NEBIEMARKBRZEX
HEREREEMELEZEBERARE
ERx - BE G ERF23HR (=F
TEFEERT) MER 2 ATREICE &K
RERRAXZ A AME - KWBES
AHERE2R (T L FREFE
HASEEEESHARRLIERER
MZBERETBARSAEEBREERA
Bz—#17 -

RMBBEFERE2[ (ZTFTL
FRE) AARBAKERITRBE
SHEZEZERMBARRNEKF
g AESELTMHE -
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HKFRS 8 “Operating segments”

HKFRS8 is a disclosure standard that requires
operating segments to be identified on the basis
of internal reports about components of the
Group that are regularly reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker for the purpose of
allocating resources to segments and assessing their
performance. However, the adoption of HKFRS 8
has not resulted in a redesignation of the Group's
operating segments as compared with the primary
segments determined in accordance with HKAS 14
(see note 6).

HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) “Borrowing costs”

In previous years, the Group expensed all
borrowing costs that were directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset when they were incurred. HKAS
23 (Revised 2007) removes the option previously
available to expense all borrowing costs when
incurred. The adoption of HKAS 23 (Revised 2007)
has resulted in the Group changing its accounting
policy to capitalise all such borrowing costs as part
of the cost of the qualifying asset.

The adoption of HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) has had no
effect on the reported results and financial position
of the Group for the current or prior accounting
periods. Accordingly, no adjustment is required.

RHBEREERRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

2. ERHMBEREBIEBYBRE

28| ([ &8 BR

HEA ) (&)

== e P,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

EEMEEMRERZHTREEBTE

R 3 RS 2E A

AREEIARIEAEA TNIIEEBEME
R ARAEBZH ] RAEIERT 2 2R - &

SANRE -

ERMBREER (BTE)

BRMBRE R (BE)
ERABREERN (BTE)

BRGRHRUE (£

5
<¢E

B e ENRTH (BEF)

=5

B e ENER (BTE)

BRGERE0R (BHR)

ERMBRERAZS
HEY

BRMBREEAES
HEY

=5

BANBREENER
(B3T%)

BARBRE RSN
(&)

BENBREEER

B8 (BEHERETE
ZEQ)-RBEUR
(B3T%)

B (BB BRELE
ZEe)-RBFER
Bk (BEREBRETE
ZEE)-REF19%

*  IFRICREXEIEH B #HEZELZE

BMEREEFRAR
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RERERER'
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ERRRENBRMBES
EHETRRELRER
B2 ARALS

SENRERENRNA
S FAIE ST

S
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SEASRT BN

R
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EE'
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following
new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations that have been issued but are not

yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)
HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 24 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 9
HK (IFRIC)* - INT 14
(Amendment)

HK (IFRIC) - INT 17

HK (IFRIC) - INT 19

Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part
of Improvements to HKFRSs
2008!

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009?
Improvements to HKFRSs 20103

Related party disclosures’

Consolidated and separate
financial statements'

Classification of rights issues®

Eligible hedged items'

Additional exemptions for
first-time adopters*

Limited exemption from
comparative HKFRS 7 disclosures
for first-time adopters®

Group cash-settled share-based
payment transactions*

Business combinations'

Financial instruments®
Prepayments of a minimum
funding requirement’

Distributions of non-cash assets
to owners'

Extinguishing financial liabilities
with equity instruments®

* IFRIC represents the International Financial Reporting

Interpretations Committee.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=&
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HE_ZT—ZF=HF=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2009.

2 Amendments that are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 and |
January 2010, as appropriate.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 July 2010 and 1 January 2011, as
appropriate.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2010.

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 February 2010.

6  Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2010.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2011.

8  Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013.

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect
the Group’s accounting for business combination
for which the acquisition date is on or after 1 April
2010. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting
treatment for changes in the Group's ownership
interest in a subsidiary.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised standards,
amendments or interpretations will have no material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

RHBEREERRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
3. XEgER

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ARE B IS R T IRIBIE L AR B AR
oETIHEFBRMAAL2ETRE
METDRNFEERNE -

GAMBREIRBEEGHTAE
A 2 5 7 B 7 3R S B AR B - b
oh - RA B SR RIS R E K
R ARAIR B A A 2 A R
EE R -

REEE

REMBRERBEARB KRR
2H B (ENBERAR) 2MB®mE
EANRAREEERIMBEREE
BRMRE AP ESHEE - A
BRI A RDE PTIES -

REAKBHIEEZHBLRF  £X
BEREERWBLEMAMERES
HERHEEMA B (ER) mat
A EmERT -

WELE  AEBSHRMBERAR Y
BRERELFHE  EESFTHRRER
SEHEMKERFMRA 2 G5 KE
REF—B o

FBSRBERZRS &k WA N
XEREERER TIALH -

RENBAREERET ZPEER
e EAKBATE 2B R
R DBRRREEFET 2HESE
EREEGEHBAMcZEEE R E
BOFABARD BB REG 2SS
B LBERREGZERBERDBUK
RRMBAR G BHBERELRSE
BmPEL SR HEMDBRR
AERBEARNRNZEE BEARE

TEHRESMR B AT 5 18 AUBR OD o

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties, which are measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies set
out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective
date of disposals, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group's equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and
the minority’s share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESFER (&) (Continued)
LN Revenue recognition
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Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

RHBEREERRAT
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— T —TFE=H=+—HIFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

TESER &)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services and for administrative purposes
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight line
method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair
values using the fair value model. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment
property are included in the profit or loss for the
period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
investment property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the investment property) is included in
the profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of food and beverage items
is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
Cost of other items is calculated using the weighted
average method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses.

Impairment of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Loans and receivables are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition,
the estimated future cash flows have been affected.

The objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to
be impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments,
observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables (Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit
or loss.

If in a subsequent period the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade payables,
amounts due to directors, amounts due to minority
shareholders and loans from a related company are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and control of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in
other comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when
it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale for which the commencement
date for capitalisation is on or after 1 April 2009,
are added to the cost of those assets until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong
Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation
reserve).
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Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating leases payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land
and building are considered separately for the
purpose of lease classification, unless the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and building elements, in which case,
the entire lease is generally treated as a finance
lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests
in land are accounted for as operating leases
and amortised over the lease term on a straight
line basis except for those that are classified and
accounted for as investment properties under the
fair value model.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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Share-based payments transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is recognised as an expense in full
at the grant date when the share options granted
vest immediately, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact
of the revision of the estimates during the vesting
period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to share premium.
When the share options are forfeited or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to accumulated losses.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
experience, expectations of the future and various
other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
under the circumstances. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are disclosed below:

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2010, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$120,578,000 (2009:
HK$114,472,000) available to offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are
greater than expected, a material recognition of
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which
such recognition takes place.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables,
amounts due to directors, amounts due to minority
shareholders and loans from a related company.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (foreign
currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

Management considers the Group has no significant
currency risk exposure as majority of its transactions
and balances are denominated in the functional
currency of its respective group entities.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

B

M EEEE R R RBUR (&)

A m A ()
RSN
R-E—ZFE=A=+—8 £~£H
ReRBEFRAREEREIHFE
BT (RHE8) - RAEEERE
BOERAMFEAR T PE - A%
kA —AEREREE  EmA
2T GEZEURBAREAR  E
BERASEBETEBLKREZE
SAMEARFTE BRTEHZ
FIRRAG DB o F7ALEA R
B 2 RE ST -

AEREEER L ERER EATE
EEFIE BB FHEE (RHE7) -
74 55 B3 4 02 PR A1 6725 & 0 83 F
HER - ATEREEZYERHE
B 3 T 5 7 AR B MR B
L PAT) R

R-ZEZRF=ZA=1t—RH £&HE
RenEMNXEREIERBBEER
ZEBNER(BEAERZFIERME
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk

At 31 March 2010, the Group is exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank balances (see Note 18). The Management
of the Group monitors the related interest rate risk
exposure closely. The Group does not have a formal
hedging policy in place but will consider hedging
significant interest rate risk exposure should the
need arise. Management considers the Group has
insignificant interest rate risk exposure on bank
balances as the fluctuation on interest rates on bank
balances is minimal. Thus, no sensitivity analysis has
been presented.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate pledged bank deposits
(see note 17). The group has not used any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to such interest rate
risk, however, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider other necessary
action when significant interest rate exposure is
anticipated.

At 31 March 2009, the Group was exposed to
cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-
rate loans from a related company (see Note 22
for details of the loans) and bank balance. It is the
Group’s policy to keep its loans and bank balances
at floating rate of interests so as to minimise the
fair value interest rate risk.
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HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for loans
from a related company and bank balances at the
amount of 31 March 2009. The analysis is prepared
assuming that the amounts of loans from a related
company and bank balances were outstanding
for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase
or decrease was used for loans from a related
company and a 10 basis point increase or decrease
was used for bank balances when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management personnel
and represented management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

For loans from a related company, if interest rates
had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s loss for
the year ended 31 March 2009 would increase/
decrease by HK$94,000.

For bank balances, if interest rates had been
10 basis points loans higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s loss for
the year ended 31 March 2009 would decrease/
increase by HK$16,000.

Credit risk

As at 31 March 2010, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated on the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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HE_T—ZH=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
5. @I H (&)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to
trade receivables, the management of the Group
will only advance credit to debtors with good credit
history. In addition, the management reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual debt at the
end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its trade receivables
exposure spreads over a number of counterparties

The credit risk in relation to bank balances is limited
because the majority of the counterparties are
financial institutions and banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms.
The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest
flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is
derived from interest rate curve at the end of the
reporting period.
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HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

M EEEE R R RBUR (&)

B B (AE)
mEBMER

R-E-FFZA=1-H

At 31 March 2010

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity tables

FiaME HME 18558 RERRE RAEE

Weighted  Repayable RELE
average on demand Total
interest or less undiscounted Carrying

rate than 1 year 1-5years  cash flows amount
THER TER THER THER
% HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000

FiTESREE Non-derivative financial
liabilities
BHREREE Trade and other payables - 3,577 - 3,577 3,577
ERARESZHE Amounts due to directors = 241 = 241 241
e SRR TR Amounts due to minority
shareholders - 312 - 312 312
4,130 - 4,130 4,130
WZEZAF=A=1+—H At 31 March 2009
it emasE Non-derivative financial
liabilities
B RERTA Trade and other payables = 3,703 = 3,703 3,703
ERESTE Amounts due to directors - 147 15,300 15,447 15,447
D8RR FE Amounts due to minority
shareholders - 296 - 296 296
BERAZER Loans from a related company 2.15 = 22,671 22,671 21,964
4,146 37,971 42117 41,410

THMEENERMAGEZAVEE

TREENEBABZIAFEEIR
BEBEMZEBRANTRRER

DT METE e

ARREFZBRBEHBRATIN T
BRZEMEERERAE EERE
EAMBASNEERREPRZIAF

EE-
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Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the financial
statements approximate their fair values at the end
of the reporting period.
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ERERDBER

T—TFE=H=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2010

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Turnover represents the net amounts received and
receivable for good sold and services rendered by
the Group, net of discounts and sales related taxes
during the year.

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 "Operating
segments” with effect from 1 April 2009. HKFRS
8 is a disclosure standard that requires operating
segments to be identified on the basis of internal
reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker for the purpose of allocating resources to
segments and assessing their performance. The chief
operating decision maker of the Group has been
identified as the managing director. In contrast,
the predecessor Standard (HKAS 14 "Segment
reporting") required an entity to identify two sets
of segment (business and geographical) using a
risks and returns approach. In the past, the Group’s
primary reporting format was business segments.
The application of HKFRS 8 has not resulted in a
redesignation of the Group’s operating segments as
compared with the primary segments determined
in accordance with HKAS 14. Nor has the adoption
of HKFRS 8 changed the basis of measurement of
segment profit or loss.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three operating segments: restaurant
operations, property investment and environmental
friendly paper tableware. These divisions are the
basis on which the Group reports its segment
information.
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HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

THERBERRE
MTIRAEESBEXRBELREEZD

1 e

BEr—E-—FF-F=+—HIFE

Segment turnover and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s turnover
and results by operating segment.

For the year ended 31 March 2010

HREE NERE BREA wE
Environmental
Restaurant Property friendly paper
operations  investment tableware Total
TEx TEx TER TER
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EXE TURNOVER
MR External 74,273 - 115 74,388
PHER SEGMENT RESULT (9,100) 1,163 (457) (8,394)
AOBEEERE Unallocated corporate expenses (1,758)
MEWA Interest income 96
BB A Finance costs (216)
FEEE Loss for the year (10,272)
B2 —FEENF=A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 March 2009
BEEE NERE RREA k)
Environmental
Restaurant Property  friendly paper
operations investment tableware Total
TER TER TER TER
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
BEE TURNOVER
SR External 91,205 - 2,921 94,126
DEREE SEGMENT RESULT (4,783) (5,326) (2,293) (12,402)
AOEEERE Unallocated corporate expenses (350)
FEKA Interest income 208
BB Finance costs (405)
FEER Loss for the year (12,949)
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HE_T—ZH=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)
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Segments turnover and results (Continued)

Turnover reported above represents revenue

generated from external customers. There were no
inter-segment sales in both years.

HEBEM

It Ty

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment result represents
the profit (loss) earned by each segment without
allocation of administrative expenses, interest

income and finance costs. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker
for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.

THEERER Segments assets and liabilities
T EEE Segment assets
—E-FF —EENF
2010 2009
FERT FAET
HK$' 000 HK$'000
B E Restaurant operations 9,283 7,064
MR E Property investment 49,700 54,940
RRER Environmental friendly paper tableware - 254
DERLBE E Total segment assets 58,983 62,258
RITEBR KRB S Bank balances and cash 114,005 15,813
HthRHEREE Other unallocated assets 1,004 997
EBE Consolidated assets 173,992 79,068
REIEREEAR AR

62
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HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

6. EXFBROBER (&) (Continued)

PTHMEERERE (&) Segments assets and liabilities (Continued)
TEEE Segment liabilities
—E-=F —ZETNEF
2010 2009
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$000
e B Restaurant operations 5,569 6,587
MERE Property investment 76 362
REREA Environmental friendly paper tableware 938 1,459
DEREE Total segment liabilities 6,583 8,408
FET & FRIE Amounts due to directors 241 15,447
BT D BRRFKIB Amounts due to minority shareholders 312 296
E AR BN Loans from a related company - 21,964
Hit XD EEE Other unallocated liabilities 1,141 669
meaflE Consolidated liabilities 8,277 46,784
BERSMRB[UARES 2B For the purposes of monitoring segment
BR performances and allocating resources between
segments:

- MMABEREESPETEZLEDE - all assets are allocated to operating

18 48 30 E fb B W RRIR - B R
Tl RITEHRIRSERIN -

segments other than other receivables of the
headquarter, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash.

- HFMBRGEIRTRZLENH - - all liabilities are allocated to operating
BRIBEMEMNKIE BNES segments other than other payables of the
RIE - ENLEIREZRE N EE headquarter, amounts due to directors,
RNEE RN - amounts due to minority shareholders and

loans from a related company.

RHBEREERRAT
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

6. EXBRDIBER (&)

(Continued)

Hth o7& # Other segment information
BE-ZE-—SF-HA=+—-HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
HREE NERE BRER ECE ]
Environmental
Restaurant Property friendly paper
operations  investment tableware Total
THT THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
ATED EE MK Amounts included in the
BRI HEE measure of segment profit
EafEze®: or loss or segment assets:
WNEIFEREEEMZ) Addition to non-current assets (note) 3,191 = = 3,191
BRENMELTERE Increase in fair value of
ZEm investment properties - 1,228 - 1,228
HEME  BE R Gain on disposal of property,
B Pl plant and equipment - - 6 6

HE-FENF=A=+—HIFEE

For the year ended 31 March 2009

BEEE MERE RREA BwE
Environmental
Restaurant Property  friendly paper
operations investment tableware Total
THET TET TET FTAEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TENDENK Amounts included in the
BREINHEE measure of segment profit
ERfEzeE: or loss or segment assets:
WNEIEREEE (B:E) Addition to non-current assets (note) 106 = = 106
RENERTEE Decrease in fair value of
2R investment properties - 4,850 = 4,850
e Depreciation 179 = = 179
ERRME  HEX  Impairment loss recognised in
ZEREER respect of property, plant
and equipment 1,270 - - 1,270
HENE  HER Gain on disposal of property,
F B2 Wa plant and equipment - - 550 550
Kiet ERBEERXYE  BERREHA Note:  Non-current assets represent property, plant and

REEVR BERREZRT -

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

equipment and deposits paid for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment.
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6. EXBRDIER (&)

6.

HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

RETEEREBRBZHBA

ATEAREEERERIRBEEZ D
1

Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue
from its major products and services:

—g-BF —TTNF

2010 2009
FHERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
RYRE M (BIERBE Food and beverage, including service

RNEBKA) charge and gratuity income 74,273 91,205
H ity Other 115 2,921
74,388 94,126

HEER Geographical information

AEBEEBURBERTEARKLM
B(TeEFEE)([FE]) - A&E 2
BEEBURES  MYRRERK
AR E - EMEBEBRMRES
N -

AEBEXBERRIORT S REFM
Eip (TwmER/ IR 2 BERERE

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong
and the People’s Republic of China (excluding
Hong Kong) (the “PRC"”). The Group’s restaurant
operations are located in Hong Kong, while the
property investment operations are located in the
PRC. The other operations are located in both Hong
Kong and the PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical
market by location of customers, irrespective of the

EFfEM) 2o origin of the goods/services and location of assets
respectively, is as follows:
REIREFZEXE FREBEE
Turnover from
external customers Non-current assets
—g-8F —TTNF —B-%F —TINE
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET AT THET AT
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
B Hong Kong 74,273 91,205 6,800 =
H The PRC 115 2,921 49,700 54,940
74,388 94,126 56,500 54,940
FTEEFER Information about major customers

AREBREMFELEETEFERESE
LU Z10% °
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There is no customer contributing over 10% of the
total revenue of the Group for both years.
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HE—_ZT-T4=H=+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2010

7. MERAK 7. FINANCE COSTS
—E-2F —ETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
BARAFRNEEEEZ  Interest on loans from a related
BE N R B HRRLE company wholly repayable
within five years 216 405
FEBE 8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR
—E—ZF —ZTAF
2010 2009
FET FAT
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
FEBBEENR Loss for the year has been arrived
THIRIE - at after charging:
BEE M (Hi29) Directors’ remuneration (note 9) 5,945 4,576
Hith 8 TRCA Other staff costs, including
(BIEERARERMEAK) retirement benefits costs 23,283 26,141
LB TR Total staff costs 29,228 30,717
ZEEN 2 & Auditor’s remuneration 390 400
REFATIRIE : and after crediting:
HEWE  HE R Gain on disposal of property,
H 2 W= plant and equipment 6 550
A B U A Interest income 96 208

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

9. EEME 9.
ENSENEEZBEFBOT

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the

directors were as follows:

ek  BHERN RO
wHe o HttEA A 2R Y
Salaries Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total
TAL FAL T FET TAL
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
HE-T-TF For the year ended
ZA=t-HLE#F 31 March 2010
HITES: Executive directors:
BaBEE Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 - 716 2,066
BIEELL Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk - 1,556 12 715 2,283
BRMAxL Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 - 372
BEg/MA Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 - 516
R=BEE Mr. Zhang Yunkun - 480 12 - 492
BYFHTES Independent non-executive
directors:
BBENT Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 72 - - - 72
BEREE Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - - 72
FRELAE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - - 72
216 4,250 48 1,431 5,945
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HE—_ZT-T4=H=+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2010

9. EEM= (&)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Fek  BRAEM  ROFS
e HiEd KA PANE B
Salaries  Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total
TAT THAT THAT TAT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
HE-TTNF For the year ended
ZA=T-RIEFEE 31 March 2009
HTES: Executive directors:
BamEik Mr. Cheng Hop Fai = 1,350 12 - 1,362
BIEEELL Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk - 1,606 12 - 1,618
BRARt Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 - 372
BRg/MA Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 - 516
REELE Mr. Zhang Yunkun - 480 12 - 492
BUFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
BERLL Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 7 - - - 72
BERATE Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - - 72
BRERAE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - - 72
216 4,300 60 - 4,576

RIAERF  EFVEREECAME -

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

None of the directors waived any emoluments in

both years.
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10. EEME

HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

10. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

REBZRSHFMzAMLALTH  Hf
M (ZFFAF - O) RAR A
TEE(EMR EXHEIRARE) -
HBp - (ZTThEF: —) &S

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four (2009: four) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are
included in the disclosures in note 9 above. The

AT ZBEmT emoluments of the remaining one (2009: one)
individual was as follows:

—E-=F —ETNF

2010 2009

FE T TF& T

HKS$'000 HK$' 000

e hEAMEF Salaries and other benefits 546 563

RIREF AR Retirement benefits costs 12 12

558 575

Fat & & B 2B <& 9 4 51,000,000
BT ©

R EFER - & E W &R Z R
RRH AL (BRES)XNMEER
MBARKE 2 B KBERAEE -

The emoluments of each of the aforesaid employees
were less than HK$1,000,000.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.

1. Bi1R 11. TAXATION
AR ARRIRENBARREERL No provision for taxation has been made in the
BERTOAN - At BEAERE WS consolidated financial statements as the Company

HRTPIREVIAER -

HE_ZTTZNF=ZA=+—HILF
B - BaRARFREETHEBRFL

BRTERBALER - HRWE QA
R EETERBGE N B R AEEHIAE
BREEEH R EEMBTRK -

RZZEZENEFEFNA-_+HBH &
SNEE B T 2008F YA K B R
I #£2008/2009,2 fE &R it F JE 5 16 %
DREIFER  MEBI7TS5%HERE
16.5% - ALt BAEFEHZFTE A
EMFAFTERTER 216.5% °
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and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for
current year.

For the year ended 31 March 2009, no provision
for taxation had been made in the consolidated
financial statements as the Company and certain
subsidiaries had no assessable profit. No tax was
payable for the remaining subsidiaries since the
estimated assessable profit was wholly absorbed by
tax losses brought forward.

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative
Council passed the Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced
corporate profits tax rate form 17.5% to 16.5%
effective form the year of assessment 2008/2009.
Therefore, Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at
16.5% of the estimated assessable profit for both
years.

RHBEREERRAT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE-_T—ZH=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

11, %RIE( )

HEZHERERARNEE 2188
/\$Rﬁ| Eia 2 HER M ¢

11. TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the
loss for the year per consolidated statement of

70

B

comprehensive income as follows:

—B-BF C—TTNH
2010 2009
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$' 000
FEBE Loss for the year (10,272) (12,949)
AT EHFE16.5% Tax at the domestic income tax
(ZZEZNF : 16.5%) rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%)
TECHIEA (1,695) (2,137)
?fﬁlgﬁﬁi—T—HD R Tax effect of expenses not
MY BIETE deductible for tax purpose 695 825
BRI IET 5 B E R Tax effect of income not taxable
WA 2 T8 5 2 for tax purpose (636) (34)
B 5L Al rﬁfﬁﬁéﬁ A1 Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
BRI HEBEXE previously not recognised - (195)
i8] 7R T SR A I8 &5 18 Tax effect of tax losses not
ZIB R & recognised 1,732 1,376
HAth Others (96) 165
FEMIE Taxation for the year — -

W-FE—TE=A=+—0 &%

At 31 March 2010, the Group had unused tax

B %A 0] A EE R K s F 2
2R B) AR F T E5 18 49120,578,0005% 7T
—ETNF 114,472,000 7T) °
R 7R BE T T8 R 2R I SRR - # I 4%
HEADBAHREEERRELERIEE
E it AMARERBTIEBE 2EEL
9,094,000 tEEE _E—HFE
HmEm (ZZEZTF : 13,426,000/8
TEEE_T—NUFEHEM) - H
HEEEBERBEE - XFE - WK
MR T 518 494,392,000 T (=&
TAF ¢ 4,182,000 7T) B @H -

BREEER AR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

losses of approximately HK$120,578,000 (2009:
HK$114,472,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such unused tax losses
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in the unrecognised tax losses are losses
of approximately HK$9,094,000 that will expire
gradually up to 2015 (2009: HK$13,426,000 that
will expire gradually up to 2014). Other losses
may be carried forward indefinitely. During the
year, unrecognised tax losses of approximately
HK$4,392,000 (2009: HK$4,182,000) were expired.

Annual Report 2009 -10 ¥
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HE_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

12. LOSS PER SHARE

ARFHA AL BREAFREDRE
AT B

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

—E-FF —TENF
2010 2009
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$’000
KAREA A Loss attributable to owners
FE15 B 1R of the Company (11,569) (11,583)
RBEE
Number of shares
—E-2F% ZETNF
2010 2009
ARG ESRERER Weighted average number of ordinary
28 AR AN RE 19 B shares for the purpose of calculating
basic loss per share 1,252,498,336 739,776,515

AR EAXNEMEFRER 2 KD
BERAREZERBRR_ZTNAF T A
TERAFRBEERD °

B 1T B B S 5| B B BUR
Lo BRERINEMFRZBRETE
B8 o

AR ESRENER 2 I8

ERARABRRBERN 2 BETE
RAEEHE - FIBHNME23 -

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5

The number of shares for the purpose of calculating
basic loss per share for both years has been adjusted
to reflect the open offer of shares completed in
October 2009.

No diluted loss per share is presented in both years
since the exercise of share options would result in a
decrease in the loss per share.

The weighted average number of shares for the
purpose of calculating basic loss per share has been
adjusted for the bonus element of the offer share
to the shareholders of the Company, as detailed in
note 23.

RHBEREERRATE

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE—ZT-T4=F=+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2010

13. 1% - BERRE 13.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
THR FAR BE
BF  EERK R RE sy
Land and Furniture and
building  restaurant Plan and Motor
premises  equipment  machinery vehicles Total

TRL TR TRR TR TRL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

RE CosT
RZZEN\FNA—H At 1 April 2008 2,452 14,632 6,979 2,191 26,254
EEAR Currency realignment 84 16 238 7 345
NE Additions - 106 = = 106
L& Disposals = - (5,330) 222) (5,552)
RZZEEAE=R=+—H  At31 March 2010 2,536 14,754 1,887 1,976 21,153
i Disposals - (10) (148) = (158)
RZE-FF=A=+-H  At31March 2010 2,536 14,744 1,739 1,976 20,995
RERAE DEPRECIATION AND

IMPAIRMENT
RZZEZEN\EWNA—H At 1 April 2008 2,452 13,289 6,979 2,191 24,911
L Currency realignment 84 16 238 7 345
FERE Provided for the year - 179 - - 179
T ERH A Eliminated on disposals = = (5,330) 222) (5,552)
ERRAREER Impairment loss recognised - 1,270 - - 1,270
RZZEAF=ZRA=+—H  At31 March 2009 2,536 14,754 1,887 1,976 21,153
HE R Eliminated on disposals - (10) (148) = (158)
RZE-FF=A=1+—H At 31 March 2010 2,536 14,744 1,739 1,976 20,995
REE CARRYING VALUES

MZZ-ZF=A=+—H At 31 March 2010 - - - - =

RZZZNE=FR=+-H At 31 March 2009 = = - - -

EHEREEEE AT

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED Annual Report 2009 -10 ##
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13.

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

AREBEZ T REFUR P EALRE
PHELNEE - AR T REE L RE
TFTHRERELAEIR FXHBZ
THHEEEFFAME  BEMRE -

FEDRYE  BMEMRKEERRB 2
At RISREER G A EABRIAE R
EMEHERA - A ZFMERMT

T MIEF HHEES A+ F
(NS EHE A%E)

RSO ERE 12.5-50%

5 K i 25 20%

RE 15% — 20%

HE_ZTTZNF=_A=+—HIHF

E EEE"@*%%%*?E%EZ*PKL%&M
KeRd EFCREME BEM
REELRE At - ZFEEZK
E{E491,270,000% 7T B # 2 BURE °

The Group’s land and building premises are held
under medium-term leases and are situated in the
PRC. Owner occupied leasehold land is included
in property, plant and equipment as allocations
between land and building elements cannot be
made reliably.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Over the duration of the
leases or fifty years,
whichever is the shorter

12.5% - 50%

Land and building
premises

Furniture and restaurant
equipment

Plant and machinery 20%

Motor vehicles 15% — 20%

During the year ended 31 March 2009, the directors
determined that property, plant and equipment
used in the Group’s restaurant operations
were impaired, as a result of the decline in its
expected future cash flows. Accordingly, the
carrying amounts of those assets amounting to
approximately HK$1,270,000 were fully impaired.

14. REW* 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

FAET
HK$’ 000

DNFEE FAIR VALUE
R-ZZEBENF=A=+—H At 31 March 2008 59,790
REZERABR 2 A FEBERD Decrease in fair value recognised in profit or loss (4,850)
m:$$ﬂ¢*H*+—E At 31 March 2009 54,940
REBERERAER 2 A FEEEN Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 1,228
k= Disposals (6,468)
R-_E-—ZTF=A=+—H At 31 March 2010 49,700
RRIBREBEER AR

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5
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HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
14. REYE () 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

AEEREMER_ZE—ZF=H The fair values of the Group's investment properties

=T —RAZATFEEIHBIEEM as at 31 March 2010 was determined based on

BEMKFITHERRB AR R RI#ETZ valuation carried out by RHL Appraisal Ltd., an

HERETE - KFITHEERAR QA independent firm of professional valuers who have

HAEBEEERYREHAFHEUY appropriate qualifications and recent experiences

¥2EAKR  2MERSBERTME in the valuation of similar properties in the relevant

R WIKBARMIGELE 28 locations. The valuation, which conforms to

PEzMIERREmMSH ° International Valuation Standards, was arrived at by

reference to market evidence of transaction prices
for similar properties on an open market basis.

AEBRBEEENERBZEME All of the Group’s property interests held under

EBAERATEEENXGE - WA operating leases are measured using the fair value

KEMEIBEE D EARK - model and are classified and accounted for as

investment properties.

REBHREYE  HIREFI The investment properties, which land and buildings

MR SED B - ZWELR R B portion cannot be reliably allocated, are situated in

BB THELRFE : the PRC and are held under leases as follows:

—E-=F —EENF

2010 2009

FHERT FAT

HK$' 000 HK$'000

KEAM L (B it(a) Long leases (note (a)) 49,700 45,940
FRERFR A (H7aE b)) Medium-term leases (note (b)) = 9,000
49,700 54,940

Kzt - Notes:

() ZEREWMEIHABALTE  BR= (@) The investment properties are held for a term of seventy
ZR=FRAEmM - RZZEZENF= years expiring in May 2063. They were vacant as at 31
A=+—RHBAR-_ZE—ZFF=A=+— March 2009 and 31 March 2010.

H ZEVMEREE -

(b) ZEHRBYWEZHBARTE R (b) The investment properties are held for a term of fifty
T EENAF—ARERm - R_ZEZNEF years expiring in January 2039. They were vacant as at
=A=1t—"H %SEVEETE %% 31 March 2009 and sold to an independent third party
MEEREZE_ZE—ZEF=A=1+— during the year ended 31 March 2010.

Az FERNETELIE=2F -
REIEREEAR AR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE2—_Z2—Z2F= A=+—H L% For the year ended 31 March 2010
15. 78 15. INVENTORIES

—E-2fF —ZETNF
2010 2009
FHET FA7T
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BY R @ Food and beverage items 1,257 1,756

16. & &Hﬁﬂﬁéuﬁz?”lﬁ 16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
ﬁ%&fﬁ\{ﬂfgﬂﬁl BIEE S EWK Included in trade and other receivables are trade

Emtmm%nb_gghi-
929,000 7T) - BEBRAZURE
MEREER AEELTHEME S
EPE¥H608 2 BRIRE -

ATBASERBSEHARZRBRERA
2B HREFE(BREEER) 28R
e AT -

receivables of HK$791,000 (2009: HK$929,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit
period of 60 days to other trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables, net of allowances, presented based on
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

—B-BF C—TTNH

2010 2009

FERT FHET

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

0—60H 0 — 60 days 790 928

61—90H 61 — 90 days - -
90H A £ More than 90 days

791 929

EEECDZRR—4EABEBEFTEE
REZEEEE YT HEFZEE
E-ERESR Th%%%ﬁZf%ﬁ
NeBRREREFGRINFIBZZRE
H IREREAHTEREZES
JEWGRTBE SR B IAEES
ABHESREUZBEBIREEHRK
Bl - #Bi899% (ZFFTNF : 99%) 2
ZoRRKBERERR T ERE -
BEAEENTLESR AR 2E5E
WERIBRABATREW YR Bl - EEFIR A
NEREKRE B EEDARIRERE
BB E P ERKIBEIEFEM -

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5

Management has delegated a team responsible
to assess the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limit by customer. Credit limits
attributed to customers are reviewed regularly by
management. Management closely monitors the
credit quality of trade receivables and considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired to be of a good quality as most trade
receivables are settled within credit period based
on the historical experience. Over 99% (2009: over
99%) of the trade receivables that are neither past
due nor impaired. Based on the historical experience
of the Group, trade receivables that are past due
are generally recoverable. The directors consider
that trade receivables at the end of the respective
reporting period which have been past due and the
Group has not provided impairment loss for to be
insignificant.

REIEREEARAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

17. EEBBRITER 17. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS
B TIRITZFRIIIERSE THRITE The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks
TAREEREKERSEREZER to secure letter of guarantee of utility deposits

for the Group’s restaurant operations, granted by
certain banks.
ZEGRENTFEFONER2E (= The deposits carry fixed interest rate at a range
TETNF 0. 1EER3.2E) ZEEH =X from 0.10% to 2.00% (2009: 0.10% to 3.20%) per
TR e annum.

18. IRITHEBRRRE 18. BANK BALANCES AND CASH
RITEREREEELEEABEEZ Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by
e MR =18 A sk AR 81 2 52 HA iR the Group and short-term bank deposits with an
TR - MEIRITHERIZ TR A X &t original maturity of three months or less. The short-
B ZEMNENFEHF0.15EE.85 term bank deposits carry variable interest rate
B(ZZEZTNF : 1.85FF23E) - ranging from 0.15% to 1.85% (2009: 1.85% to

2.30%) per annum.

19. E5 REMWENFIR 19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
ESRHEMENREBEREE ZEN Included in trade and other payables are trade
X IE2,977,0008 L (ZEZF NF payables of HK$2,977,000 (2009: HK$3,103,000).
3,103,000/8 70) ° LA T BAK BRI The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
HEHRESRENREBEREZASR presented based on the invoice date at the end of
BRER AT : the reporting period:

—E-2F ZZETNEF

2010 2009

FERT FHET

HK$’'000 HK$'000

0—60H 0 - 60 days 1,938 2,061
608 A £ More than 60 days 1,039 1,042
2,977 3,103

20. ENESHNE 20. AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS
RZE—ZTF=ZA=1+—"H ' ZEFX At 31 March 2010, the amount is unsecured,
BWEER RERRERKEE - interest free and repayable on demand.
RZZEZNF=ZA=+—H ZEXK At 31 March 2009, the amounts represented
BHENTHTES2ME - ZFK emoluments payable to executive directors.
B EER RERNERFEE - The amounts were unsecured, interest free and
Br 715,300,000 THRIBEE_T—F repayable on demand except for an amount of
F=ZA=+—BH&IH - AERED HK$15,300,000 which was due after 31 March
REBEEZZE—ZTF=A=+—HLHF 2010 and was fully repaid during the year ended 31
EAZHER - March 2010.

REIEREEERAR]

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE-Z—ZF=H=+—H8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2010

21. AMOUNTS DUE TO MINORITY

21. EHLERR ZMIEA SHAREHOLDERS

S JERIE . o B RN ESREE The amounts are unsecured, interest free and

BiE o repayable on demand.

00 EE AT B 22, LOANS FROM A RELATED COMPANY
—E-TF —ZTThHF
2010 2009
FEx FHT
HK$'000 HK$ 000
7N Principal - 18,804
FEETFI B Accrued interest = 3,160
- 21,964
RZZEZNF=A=+—80 " %%E At 31 March 2009, the loans were borrowed
R BERHEL - ZEFERIL EE from Hover City Industrial Limited (“Hover City").
W REE—HARTABRIKESR The loans were unsecured, borne interest at 3%
MERIEFTE  WER-_T—ZFF below the best lending rate quoted by a bank in
+TZA=+—R(ZEENF: =F Hong Kong and were repayable in one lump sum
—EF+_A=+—H)RUA— KB (including accrued interest) on 31 December 2010.
RARX (BEEGHE)EE - The loans (including accrued interests) were fully
repaid in October 2009.

Bem@Eis BPEELT - FHHA Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
TTREAGNBER/RERARRZEESE Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak
BABWERERESWM 2R - Man, Anita who are also the key management

personnel of the Company are beneficially
interested in Hover City.

RHBEREERRATE

Annual Report 2009 -10 F# G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
23. I 23. SHARE CAPITAL
gk 4= B &
Number of shares Share capital
—2-2F _TTNE ZEB-BF _TTNF
2010 2009 2010 2009
TAR TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE0.100% T Ordinary share of
LAk HK$0.100 each
AT Authorised:
RER At end of year 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 500,000 500,000
BETRER Issued and fully paid:
REA At beginning of year 484,853,527 484,853,527 48,485 48,485
NEREERND Issued on open offer
0.100 L H#1T of shares at a price
BERD (Hit1) of HK$0.100 per
offer share (note) 1,454,560,581 - 145,456 -
REL At end of year 1,939,414,108 484,853,527 193,941 48,485
Wit - Notes:

(1) ARARZREBHE BRBROHERE =K
BERDZLOARBRRRA_ZZAF
+ B =+ + A B #1,454,560,581 ik &
fRO100B T BERND - HRBER
9 % 2 &£ % 190.10058 7T © FT 2317 % 1
HERBERITRNESEBZERSE

Rz e

BMEREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(1) 1,454,560,581 offer shares of HK$0.100 each were
allotted in October 2009 at a subscription price of
HK$0.100 per offer share to the shareholders of the
Company in the proportion of three offer shares for

every one share held (the “Open Offer”). All shares

issued rank pari passu with the then existing share in

issue in all respects.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=&
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24.

HE_ZT—ZF=HF=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

ARAAN—_BEE_FNA-+-BE
MR AE ST &) ([ 200251 81)) - A A
AIZRR_E—ZSFRA+HEITZK
REFRAE FERBER:ZRABZER
A E ([FREETE)) 220025+ &l 47
7 ([sH&l]) I #& 1200251 &l - B &
2002518 REE— T ZERETR
o SR - T {A] 18 R 1T 5 12200251 &
BHzEREGEETFEEERZE
20025 Bl 2 &G R R E TG BI B17E
FiR - REFTE2ERBEZE-Z
—EFRAt+ABAL-

—EE_HEZENEESARTER
AARBISEETAMHBEARZES
BEx ZXER EBEBRERIAKR
(20022 8% |) HHBRE - FAE
FUARR A RZENBQEEL TR
Z BRE O o

REFEZENTIERATAEERS
HE ([RIFL2HEE ]| k20022 8% -
mEl2EE]) 2AERERME R
RERRHE T b PIVE B S B S 2R -

(@) AEEEMKERAEEKE
ERpER ETER(REE
B EEAREXEE (B
HITES  FRTESRBIUIF
HITER)

(b) BAKEETMKEHREMREER
BzEMER EXER EX
RE - RE %88 BE &
Mk RREHER EER
H-EFEAATRERNKLEA
ITHASEHIREER (RFIE
) 1EH 2 B BUR 18 38 B 5 81 1
BREER &

(0 EFEETATERAIKER/A
SEXREER (RFBER) EH
BRIZEMRAL -

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5

The Company adopted a share option scheme
on 22 August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The
Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at
the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
has adopted a new share option scheme (the
“Current Scheme”, and, together with the 2002
Scheme, the “Schemes”) and terminated the 2002
Scheme. No further share options may be offered
under the 2002 Scheme. However, any outstanding
share options granted under the 2002 Scheme shall
continue to be exercisable subject to the rules of
the 2002 Scheme and the provisions of Chapter 17
of the Listing Rules. The Current Scheme shall be
valid and effective until 19 May 2020.

The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to enable the
Company to grant options to employees, directors,
consultants, advisers and/or agents of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (the “2002 Participants”)
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company or such subsidiaries.

The purpose of the Current Scheme is to recognize
the commitments and contributions of the following
eligible participants (the “Current Participants”
and, together with the 2002 Participants, the
“Participants”) by granting options to them as
incentives or rewards:

(@) any employee or director (including executive
director, non-executive director and
independent non-executive director) of any
member of the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity”);

(b) any advisor, consultant, professional, agent,
contractor, customer, provider of goods and/
or services, business or joint-venture partner
of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity whom the Board of Directors in its sole
discretion considers eligible for the Current
Scheme on the basis of his or her contribution
to the Group or the Invested Entity (as the case
may be); and

(c) any person whom the Board of Directors in its
sole discretion considers has contributed or
will contribute to the Group or to the Invested
Entity (as the case may be).

RRIBIREBEER AR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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24.

— T —TFE=H=+—HIFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

BRESTE (&)

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

RZZEENF+ATNEHLARBEES
Kig BPF—NUESZERE E8
BARHOBE_ZETNF+A+T LB
F4,848,5350% #% #8 % £10,373,610
% 0 47 55 {& 75 BB 3 1% 0.6607% 7T %
BEZEHR0308EB L - YR FEAMMK
R2BERiE  HITEEREAE -
FARBEETEEBSERARRFO0.100
BT Z RO EE -

R-_E—ZTF=ZA=+—H" RE
20025F Bl P  H if i& R 1T 2 BB AR
R BB A48,416,2850% (& %)
(20094F : 29,091,2100%) ' 1H & A T
Z BB ETRMD Z22%(2009 : 6%) °

BEFETREZERERDRHE
A AB H193,941,4100% © KL AR
AFEBARRREBTRAZ10%
HEESESREE— PROEEBRIN ©
BIEsHE - FTEERHMAITHEZE
REEITERAETZROEE &
BEFBRAEMEENARQFTEE
BITRARZ30% 5 LR -

R1%200251 8l M B K58 2 % 8 &
g BRAARBRIZEFNES 2
TRABSRETERRAKESE 2F
B8 A TR BRER - AEE
RAIMEBLIFATESTHRAE - W5
ARPAEERRIBILIIFAITES
IREZTBZEMBEALTE- IR
HERE 223X 128 ABEAE
BATERAGER ZMERBREE
TERAETEETHRITZARE
Bfp AtEBBARBDHITRMN
0.1% @ KRFK M WM EFE 24
{8 # %15,000,000/8 7T * Bl B AR S
ARBIBRR 2 FRILE(RRR]ZH
BALARMHRERRER) Al
— B EERE

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Following the completion of the open offer on 19
October 2009, the number of underlying shares
in respect of share options granted to a director
has been adjusted from 4,848,535 shares to
10,373,610 shares with effect from 19 October
2009 and the exercise price has also been adjusted
from HK$0.660 to HK$0.308. No adjustments were
made to the share options granted to other option
holders as the exercise price of their share options,
if adjusted, would be less than HK$0.100, which is
the nominal value of the shares of the Company.

At 31 March 2010, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and
remained outstanding under the 2002 Scheme was
48,416,285 shares (as adjusted) (2009: 29,091,210
shares), representing 2% (2009:6%) of the shares
of the Company in issue as at that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Schemes shall
not in aggregate exceed 193,941,410 shares
approximately 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of this report) unless
further shareholders’ approval has been obtained.
The overall limit in the number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Schemes
shall not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company
in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, each grant of options to any
director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
of the Company, or any of their respective
associates, must be approved by all independent
non-executive directors of the Company. Where
any grant of options to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or any of their respective associates,
would result in the shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options
already granted or to be granted to such person in
the 12-month period representing in aggregate over
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue and
having an aggregate value, based on the closing
price of the shares, in excess of HK$5,000,000,
such further grant of options must be approved by
the shareholders with the connected persons of the
Company abstaining from voting in favour.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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24. BBREETE ()

24.

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

X EMERMRR - RIE20025F 8 R 3R
Rrat &l 2 & 88 REMI121E A H
BAS2EERERIBER 2 BRE
#BE (BRETERRRITEZBEKR
) REITEEPTET K T ET
BB TAEBAAREET
Bin21% - EfE—FREBAEL
ERZBRHE  ARSERRLLE M
ZESERENHBE AT ARIRE

BE -

R 1%20025+ 8 MR AR L 2 B
BEABRMBE30BANEmERE
e REBREIAINRE - B
BZTEBIEIRAT=ZERZ&K
mECOWERREEBREZA - HA
TEZEXRBARBRBRNEBRIAEH
WERMMFHEHE : (HRIRHE
H(ARZEXEB) ARRIRMDERRAH
BRMEBRABZWHE  R(iDAA
AR EE -

RIF20025t EI MRS FTE] > EF S8
HABITTREMREMSEBRT
BROBERETEM2EE Rtz
Sh - AR ABAZEREMRRIEFRNL
AREBRERE-—BRELEETETE
H R R o

R1Z20025+ &) - BB A Al R A R 12
HEMEEREBHZENEBFL
S B HEABER T IATTE °

REBREFTE  AXATREEZEE
TE N8Rz AR A AR 1T (6 RE A
BitHEISBETF (HRLBE
REETFHAZKR -REXER
1) e
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Subject to the aforesaid, pursuant to each of the
2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme, the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue. Any further grant of options in excess of the
limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval
with such Participant and his associate abstaining
from voting.

Options granted under the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme must be accepted in writing within
30 days from the date offer. No consideration is
payable on grant of option. The exercise price of the
option shares shall at least be the highest of (i) the
average closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer; (ii) the closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer, which shall be a business day; and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares of the Company.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, a share option may be granted
to any Participant by the Board of Directors at its
absolute discretion and subject to any conditions
as it may think fit. Save for this, there is neither
any performance targets that need to be achieved
by the grantee nor any minimum period for which
a share option must be held before a share option
can be exercised.

Pursuant to the 2002 Scheme, a share option may
be exercised at any time from the date of offer to
the business day immediately preceding the sixth
anniversary of the date of grant.

Pursuant to the Current Scheme, a share option
may be exercised at any time during a period
determined and notified by the Board of Directors
to a grantee provided that such period shall be not
more than 10 years commencing from the date of
grant and expiring on the last business day of such
10-year period.

REIEREEARAR
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HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010
24. B fESHE (E) 24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)
BIR20025T I I 2 AR #E - HE F) Details of movements in the share options granted,
HIE(EHFERNREBHREE) ARR which are all vested at date of grant, under the
—EEANF=ZA=FT—HEZE-F 2002 Scheme and the balances at 31 March 2009
FZRA=+—B2Z2H&EREIWOT : and 31 March 2010 are set out below:
BREHE
Number of share options
RZZBNE
mA-BR
ZRELE R-B-BF
mA—HA =A=t-H
25% RABH s BRTEE HRTE REREE REARH ESGK:S
Exercise Outstanding Adjustments Granted Outstanding
price  as at 1.4.2008 during during as at
Participants  Date of grant  Exercisable period per share  and 31.3.2009  the year* the year  31.3.2010
BT
HK$
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005-11.5.2011 0.100 19,394,140 - - 19,394,140
£% —2ThE¥ “ETRFRATZAZE
hAtZH “Z-——%£nA+-H
Director 3.3.2008 3.3.2008-2.3.2014 0.308 4,848,535 5,525,075 - 10,373,610
B S Y3 “ET\(=A=HZ%
=R=H “Z-ME=AZH
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009-15.12.2015 0.185 - - 13,800,000 13,800,000
B2 “ERNE “FTNF+-Rt+ARE
tZA+A~B ZZ-RFft-At+aA
Employees 12.5.2005 12.5.2005-11.5.2011 0.100 4,848,535 - - 4,848,535
B8 —ZThE “ZTHERATZRE
IATZH “E-—%1A+-AH
29,091,210 5,525,075 13,800,000 48,416,285
ARERTE Exercisable at the end of the year 29,091,210 48,416,285
R LHABREERERESEREEEZ *  The number of share options and the corresponding
TEBEEWELFE - exercise price had been adjusted as a result of the Open
Offer.

BMEREEFRAR
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24. BBRAESTE (&)

HE2—_Z2—Z2F= A=1+—H L% For the year ended 31 March 2010

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

RZBEEZAE+_A+ABEEZ
ﬁh%ikﬁﬁ@$%@ﬁomw%

AEEBEDNDEAM DR TR
%F*Fﬁt B oHZEAGAZ
M

EFEHIRE 0.185%8 7T
17158 0.185/ T
T8 B R @ 59.49%
TEETFH 64F
= [ fax Al K 1.93%
TEET R B &K 0%

BHKELS2RE THEMARRK
BZELREMEE - ZRAFER
ZEAFHINDENEEENER EE
- TERERTAEERRIELZ
RAIEMAE ©

BE-_E—ZHF=A=+—81t%
B AEBEARHZEBRERRR
F 2 1,431,000/8 7T - 15 W F I £ 83
P& A 1% 77 {5 Bk 2R 2 o

0 h % — B BT EEAT AR
R AT EE - R HAT
BEERAZZENBROEEM
SlEf - BAREZ BEEMETE
SRR TR
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The estimated fair value of the options granted on
16 December 2009 is HK$0.1037 per share. The fair
value was calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Weighted average share price HK$0.185
Exercise price HK$0.185
Expected volatility 59.49%
Expected life 6years
Risk-free rate 1.93%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Expected volatility was determined with reference
to published historical volatility of the Company’s
share price. The expected life used in the model
is based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised total expense of
HK$1,431,000 for the year ended 31 March 2010
(2009: nil) in relation to share options granted by
the Company. No share option was exercised or
lapsed for both years.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model has been
used to estimate the fair value of the options. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the
fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.

RHBEREERRAT
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HE_T—ZHF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

25. EXHELH

25. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

FEEEREBA
R ERR - AEBE IR AR HEE &
SHOBRYEMNRIRBALE 2 &

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments

EHSOAT : under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—E-=F —ZETNEF

2010 2009

TERT TET

HK$’ 000 HK$'000

—F A Within one year 12,081 9,792

F_FEERF In the second to fifth year inclusive 13,246 4,636

(BEERME)
25,327 14,428

EEHECZRAXTIZBREAEERAE
BEEEIBEAXNZES - BY
FHA—Z=FRHR -

26. B AEE

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its restaurants and staff
accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one to three years.

26. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

—B-BF C—TTNHF

2010 2009

FTET FHT

HK$’000 HK$'000
EBEBEEYE  BWMEN Capital expenditure in respect of the
R BETHE R KR acquisition of property, plant and
iR & M B RNEE equipment contracted for but not

ZEBEXRRAE provided in the consolidated
financial statements 1,907 -

27. RIKAE AT

27. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

AEBEERERFIERTEEES (T8
BEE) AAKERTEZERE
B EERMRNENGTE -

BN EREEFRAR

384

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the
Group in Hong Kong.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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RARERIETE (B)

27.

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS (Continued)

28.

BiEARESTE  EBEEABEAF
5% (_EPFR A&1,0000% 7T) B R 7k - I
REEIMIR - EEZTAHRE
BIEB A% 25% (PR &1,000%7T)
([RHIMEEFR]) o B B A FMm655% iR
K BT R2RETIERENE A
ZTEREBREIMERZ100% °

TEIMMEB LR ZEEXPBEBRMAET
Z BIZRRE N E BIRIE - ZEH B
NAIBERBBIHM2EERA DL L&
EZERNFTEERBANES - A5 H
BZERRFE 2B ERERMBRER
A e

A 2ERIRNBZAEEEE
M 45 R1,018,0008 T (ZEEH
£ : 1,109,000/ 7T) °

ExEEEE

ARBEERAAS SABARAR
B A M 2 PR I B T 18 - REAR A
EEN EBERAEL ABRE
12018 3R 2 B0 95 - A~ 4 B 1 B SR
BRI -

AEBEARBEERESFALES
FEBBBARARRBBRAFEAE ARG
BaE (BREETRAE  #EHEKRF
BiE) E-_TTAF AKEEER
ABEBRER(BEREME2HE 2
BERRER) °

ARRIZEFETEHRTEARE
BEERTHRESRAREREESZ
HERR REESZEZ A5H
715 525 38 B 17 3 AR N [ B x4 DA K2 3% 9T
MERLERREERRFEEER
BARRE -

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5

28.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to
a maximum of HK$1,000 and they can choose
to make additional contributions. The employer’s
monthly contributions are calculated at 5% of
the employee’s monthly salaries up to a maximum
of HK$1,000 (“mandatory contributions”). The
employees are entitled to 100% of the employer’s
mandatory contributions upon their retirement at
the age of 65, death or total incapacity.

Employees of subsidiaries in the PRC are members
of the state-sponsored pension scheme operated by
the PRC government. The subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to
the pension scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the pension
scheme is to make the required contributions.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group charged
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income amounted to HK$1,018,000 (2009:
HK$1,109,000).

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to
equity holders of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and accumulated losses.
In 2009, the capital structure of the Group also
consisted of debt, which included loans from a
related company as disclosed in note 22.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through
new share issues and share buy-backs as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.

RHBEREERRAT
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i}

ATHEBRRRS

(a)

(b)

RAFEENRN  KEBREHNERE
BRARI(MCEFMDBERE TYWE
EREEBEZH AFEBF
U BR 2 2 & 3,600,000 7T
—ETA4E : 3,570,000 7T) ©
R-ZE-—FTF=A=+—0 " &
36 % 2 FE 51 72 € A&600,0007%
T (ZZZT R4 : 600,000/87T) °
N & #%4£900,0008 T (2 F
JLE £ 900,000/ 7T) I B 5 515
ANESREMEMNFEB(ZEE
NEF B REMEMKE &
MEHERES (ZCEZNF ¥
5 K H b fE U ZROE -

B F|2Golden Toyz 2 EWEB A
A MGolden ToyJbf—EHZE#{E
HAE2ERE ZBERFEZEHEA
PREEEEEAE BHFEEX
T BEALXLERBEHKNAE -
BEBARRRIZEBERAS -

AEBEEHRBITLER B
AEEBMRBRZAEBEBIEED
—RTA R 2 B EF ERE3
BB BN —_ZFT—ZFTF+=
B=+—BARIA—XRB/REAF
X (BIEEFIBE)EE - RAFE
EREHFEEZAVRERFNRZ
B X A216,0008 T (- F
T4 : 405,000 L) c R - F
ENFE=ZA=Z+—8  ERZH
ZIEEFIE  UREAEEZA
& &% A A3,160,0008 7T &
18,804,000/8 70 c R AFZ » AT
B IRE 2 5 I8 42 %818,804,0007%
7T & FE 5t A 23,376,000 7T &
EEEE-

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

S = H=+—H L4 E For the year ended 31 March 2010

29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS

(a)

During the year, the Group leased certain
properties for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley"”).
Rentals charged by Homley during the
year amounted to HK$3,600,000 (2009:
HK$3,570,000). At 31 March 2010, accrued
rental payable to Homley of HK$600,000
(2009: HK$600,000) and rental deposit of
HK$900,000 (2009: HK$900,000) was included
in trade and other payables (2009: trade and
other payables) and property rental deposits
(2009: trade and other receivables) respectively.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Golden Toy whose entire issued share capital is
beneficially owned by a discretionary trust the
objects of which include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai,
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita
who are also the key management personnel of
the Company.

The Group has entered into a loan agreement
with Hover City. The sum drawn down by
the Group bore interest at 3% below the
best lending rate quoted by a bank in Hong
Kong and should be repaid in one lump sum
(including accrued interests) by 31 December
2010. Interest expense charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income during the year amounted to
HK$216,000 (2009: HK$405,000). At 31
March 2009, accrued interests payable to
and the principal sum outstanding amounted
to HK$3,160,000 and HK$18,804,000,
respectively. During the year, all the sums
drawn down totalling HK$18,804,000 and
accrued interests of HK$3,376,000 were fully
repaid.
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29. BEBEATHEBRRXS (&)

30.

(e

(d)

(e)

RAFER  AEEMW AR
—FEVE R AFE AR
B4 A716,0008E T (=&
T RF 766,000 L) c R
—ZEF=A=+—H ' BENHEHE
& A136,0008 L (ZZEZF N
F:116,00087T) WEBRFEEE
S R HEMEWFKIAS °

TEEBABRARAZES -
E=ZMEFIBHENOMEEI

E=EMeRHFMEEEREA
RENMISBEMEE

BT R L) BE()BERER Z &
g% HMBEEBEAL2&EHER
RAEMBHRRME20222FKEE -

TEMB QA

NN
F=

AEEENBAAR -2 3
A=+-HR-FTEAF=A

=+—BZEENT :

WELFARR

Name of subsidiary

EMRL/
Bk
EXBE

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operation

HE-_ZT—ZF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2010

29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c) During the year, the Group leased a unit
of a residential building from Hover City.
Rental charged by Hover City during the year
amounted to HK$716,000 (2009: HK$766,000).
As at 31 March 2010, rental deposit of
HK$136,000 (2009: HK$116,000) was paid and
included in trade and other receivables.

(d) The key management personnel are the
directors of the Company. The details of the
remuneration of directors are set out in note 9.

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to
the performance of the individuals and market
trends.

(e) Apart for the balances mentioned in paragraph
(a) to (c) above, other balances with related
parties are disclosed in notes 20 to 22 of the
consolidated financial statements.

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2010 and 31 March 2009 are as follows:

BR{T ADAE
RA&/E BRTRAEE/
BXeHE AMEX LAl IEXR

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share/
registered capital

Nominal
value of
issued share/

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited ~ EBRLEHE/
(notefif#(z) Bk
British Virgin
Islands (“BVI")/
Hong Kong
CCC Investments LBRIEE/
(BVI) Limited 9

BVI/Hong Kong

Annual Report 2009 -10 F5

registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
TRK 100% REER
187,325,513 % T
Ordinary 100% Investment holding
HK$187,325,513
LTERIET 100% REER
Ordinary US$1 100% Investment holding

RHBEREERRAT
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30. TEME LT (&)

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

HEARER

Name of subsidiary

CCC Qverseas Investments
(BVI) Limited

ANAREERBRAR
City Chiu Chow Investment
Development Limited

AMAERERARAT
City Chiu Chow Management
& Consultants Company

Limited
AN EERRAT

City Chiu Chow Restaurant
Limited

SRERSEERAR
G-Tech International
(Holdings) Limited

BN EREEFRAR

AR,/
Bk
EXBH

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operation

ERRRER/
&R
BVI/Hong Kong

Al
Hong Kong/PRC

7l

EE

Hong Kong

&k

Hong Kong

&8
Hong Kong

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BB
Bx
EXemE

Nominal

value of

issued share/
registered capital

LRRIET
Ordinary US$1

ERER2ET
Ordinary HK$2

ERER100ET
(ERFRELR
10,000 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100
(Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000)*

LEAR1008 T
(BERZRETR
2,000,000%7T) *
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*

LER2IET
Ordinary HK$2

NG g3
BRTRAEE/
AMER LAl
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share/
registered capital
held by the Company

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
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TEXR

Principal activities
REZR
Investment holding

BENE
Property holding

Provision of
management services

i

Restaurant operations

RALR
Investment holding




AN
N

B HS R M ot

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. TEMEAF ()

BE-F—

L& = =+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2010

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

HEARER

Name of subsidiary

B
Bk
EXBE

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operation

ARNBRBRAA &R

Hover City Chiu Chow

Hong Kong

Restaurant Limited

BEREBRAA BB/ E

Lucky Nation Investment Hong Kong/PRC
Limited

ERRERRAH &R/

Lucky Power Investment Hong Kong/PRC
Limited

BIERARRAA B/l

Nation Dragon Investment Hong Kong/PRC
Limited

KHRERRAA B/ HE

Smart Success Investment Hong Kong/PRC

Limited

EIEERIBETREA A BEREREUER
BRASBESHEFEEMBERNE K
Re ERZE BEA FERKEREE
LRIBRRESEM IR © Br1,200,000
AR B R B 8 B PR A BT AR B O R
ATHBIN  EHBFBRELEREHAE
ANeEIfEERS -

Hat

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limitedii AR A1 E
BEREB ARRRFMBEMMEATZ
251935 3BCCC Holdings (BVI) Limited
A -
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BB
B# /G
EXemE

Nominal

value of

issued share/
registered capital

LER100ET
(BRZEETER
6,000,000 7C) *
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*

LTaRET
Ordinary HK$2

LER2IET
Ordinary HK$2

LEk2ET
Ordinary HK$2

LER2ET
Ordinary HK$2

NG
BRTRAEE/
AMER LAl
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share/
registered capital
held by the Company

100%

100%

65%
65%

65%
65%

65%
65%

65%
65%

E:3 3

Principal activities

i

Restaurant operations

RENE
Property holding

BEME
Property holding

RENE
Property holding

BENE
Property holding

* The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to receive

notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting

and have no rights to dividends or to participate in any

distribution on winding up. These deferred shares were

indirectly held by the Company except for 1,200,000

deferred shares of Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant

Limited which were owned by outside parties.

Notes:

(@) CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
Company. The Company’s interest in all other
subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited.

RHBEREERRAT
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30. TEME LT (&)

T—TFE=H=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2010

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

31.

Ex

NS

7 o
K

Kl
19

FARARREERREIERE
BEXEXREEZARAKER
E=ERRAINEMHMBERARZE
ELRELE -

6 28 5 4 48 P £ B
EFMEBITEBES -

HRERERSBR

31.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company, which, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, principally affected the results
or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a)

BEAATANR_-_ZE—FE0A+
B2 A4 BUE200251 2 & BR 4
BESE R _E—ZFRA+
HE{TZIREER A EWit%E
BB o

B8l 2 B & T ER20025F
g - WEEAR A RE IR LB R
FAERALT EETSABYHE
BRERAEKYHEARAEEELR
Bz BaEBERATIREERL
rEEKRBREREREREEET
Uk EBEETRE—EAEENEE
REXBERCERKE#ER -

ARENEIZGRAMABRE
EHINARRAZZT—TFMA
TREAZBEKT - BEFINTE
ETEPEI7E - EHRABR
AT EmIEPIRE -

KRR _E—ZFFHATIHE
NGB IBEREFERNEER—F
8 [ 8 & 14 1 % 1140,000,0000%
FEARAE - M SRS AR E O] R %
DAL - BREZR T ——
FREATNERE - REERE
2 REBBAEEM0.420/8 T T 1T
FHEH-_E——ER A+ LA
E-E—+FRHRATN\B - FH
BEREZVBZERANABERE
BEENEFHEATEE-

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(a)

As announced by the Company on 10 May
2010, termination of the 2002 Scheme and the
adoption of the Current Scheme were approved
by the Company at its special general meeting
held on 10 May 2010.

The purpose of the Current Scheme is to
replace the 2002 Scheme and to enable the
Company to grant options to the eligible
persons who, in the absolute discretion of the
board of directors, have made and will make
contribution to the Group as well as to provide
incentives and help the Group in retaining its
existing employees and recruiting additional
employees and to provide them with a direct
economic interest in attaining the long term
business objectives of the Group.

A summary of the principal terms and other
details of the Current Scheme were set out in
the circular of the Company dated 15 April
2010. The terms of the Current Scheme are in
line with the provisions of Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, which govern the terms of the
share option schemes of listed companies.

As announced by the Company on 19 May
2010, a total of 40,000,000 options to
subscribe for one share each of the Company
were conditionally granted to the directors
of the Company and an adviser to the Group
under the Current Scheme. The options will
vest on 19 May 2011. The exercise price of the
options granted is HK$0.420 per share and
the exercisable period is from 19 May 2011
to 18 May 2017. The financial impact of the
options granted is yet to be determined as the
management is in the process of assessing the
fair value of the options granted.

Annual Report 2009 -10 F=#
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Financial Summary

e RESULTS
HE=ZA=1+—-BHLEE
Year ended 31 March
—EERF —ZTE+F —TINFE —TTHhEF ZE-ZF
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
FAET FET FHET FHET FHERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
] Turnover 105,334 104,591 104,732 94,126 74,388
AT (BE) & F (Loss) profit before (6,383) (3,953) 1,691 (12,949) (10,272)
taxation
] Taxation 447 - - _ _
AEE (BR) & (Loss) profit for the year (5,936) (3,953) 1,691 (12,949) (10,272)
mTAES Attributable to:
KRR ZBA Owners of the
wAE A Company (5,415) (3,938) 633 (11,583) (11,569)
DHRRE Minority interests (521) (15) 1,058 (1,366) 1,297
(5,936) (3,953) 1,691 (12,949) (10,272)
EEHEEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
R=B=+—H
At 31 March
—EERF —TE+FE —TENFE —ZTHNF ZE-ZF
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
FAET FET FHET FHET FTHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEAE Total assets 87,262 85,121 89,878 79,068 173,992
BERE Total liabilities (39,475) (41,672) (44,296) (46,784) (8.277)
BRER Total equity 47,787 43,449 45,582 32,284 165,715
DB R S Minority interests (16,083) (16,068) (17,126) (15,760) (17,057)
BADBEE A Equity attributable
FE(h 2 % to owners of the
Company 31,704 27,381 28,456 16,524 148,658
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TEMEE
Summary of Investment Properties

N-_ZT-—TE=H=+—H At 31 March 2010

3 A&

Location Purpose

REE AR AME [E 3
I

7 =

X8R0 B — 5%

X 7 &%

ZBAEDE

Units A-D on Level 3 Commercial
Wenjin Plaza

No. 2 Wenjin Road North

Luohu District

Shenzhen

The People’ Republic of China

BN EREEFRAR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BEAYEE
Approximate
gross floor area
(F77K)

(sg. metres)

5,262

5,262
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